February 8th, 2021 AGENDA Thornapple Township

Our Vision: Your vibrant and natural community, with a small-town heart.

Our Mission: To maintain effective government contributing to sustainable growth through
sound investment while preserving the small-town heritage, recreational spaces, active
agriculture, and the rural feel of our township.

*NOTICE*

To have audio access to this 7 p.m. Meeting of the Thornapple Township Board,
Dial: (978) 990-5348 Access Code: 7315428#

1. Invocation
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
[ ] Schaefer [ |Buckowing [ ]Campbell [ |DeMaagd [ |Selleck [ ]Rairigh [ ]Willshire

4. Approval of Printed Agenda:

[ ] approve as presented [ ] approve as amended

5. Approval of Consent Agenda: [ ] approve as presented [ ] approve as amended
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 11, 2021

Revenue and Expenditure Report

Financial Activities and Investments Report

Invoice GL Distribution Report and Approval List totaling: $68259.48
Emergency Services Committee Minutes of February 3rd, 2021
Chief's TTES Run Report

Zoning Administrator's Report

Code Enforcement Report

T.A.P.R.C. Minutes of February 4th, 2021

Correspondence

—rmTemean ow

6. First Public Comment: (Please limit comments to 3 minutes)
7. County Report: Commissioner Catherine Getty

Reserved Time: Mike Cramer, Village of Middleville. Mike is seeking time to discuss
the possibility of a Village/Township police services agreement.

8. Clerk’s Report:
a.

9. Treasurer's Report:
a.

10. Planning and Zoning Report:
a. 2020 Annual Activities Report

11. Emergency Services Report:
a. Cummins generator 3-year service plan Quote#119829 ($1710.75)
b. Personal
c. Critical Care Transport Stipend
d. Summary



Page 2 of February 8th, 2021 Thornapple Township Board Agenda

12. Unfinished Business:

a.

Resolution 2-2021 health insurance plan renewal

13. New Business:

a.
b.
c.

Appointment of Craig Stolsonburg to Board of Review
Addition of a sliding service window with fold down shelves for $766.00
Boardroom Projector to Monitor upgrade $785.68

14. Committee Reports:

AT T TQ@ 000 T

Administration (Schaefer, Buckowing, Willshire)

Cemetery (Willshire, DeMaagd, Rairigh)

Middleville DDA Report (Schaefer)

Elections (Willshire, Buckowing, Schaefer)

Emergency Services (DeMaagd, Schaefer, Rairigh)
Finance (Buckowing, Willshire, Rairigh)

Parks and Recreation Report (Schaefer)

Personnel - Compensation (Willshire, Campbell, Schaefer)
Property and Public Utilities (Sellek, DeMaagd, Campbell)
Roads and Highways (Campbell, DeMaagd, Selleck)

Duncan Lake Sewer (Campbell, Selleck, Schaefer)
a. Feasibility study: 1) Reactivate GL 804-000-800.400 2) Amend above GL# to $5000

15. Second Public Comment Period (Please limit comments to 5 minutes)

16. Poll of Members:

Kim Selleck (Trustee)

Sandy Rairigh (Trustee)

Ross DeMaagd (Trustee)

Curt Campbell (Trustee)

Deb Buckowing (Treasurer)
Cindy Willshire (Clerk)
Eric Schaefer (Supervisor) Budget Meeting

Adjournment time: pm

Next regular monthly meeting scheduled for March 8th, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.



TOWNSHIP OF THORNAPPLE

FAY 1
QOQ “‘:,‘l“\
Vacant, Supervisor / Debra K Buckowing, Treasurer / Cindy A. Willshire, Clerk i N0
L]

Curt Campbell, Trustee / Ross DeMaagd, Trustee /Kim Selleck, Trustee / Sandra Rairigh, Trustee

269-795-7202 - Fax 269-795-8812 - thornapple-twp.org "?;j

PO Box 459 - 200 E Main St. - Middleville, Ml 49333 ‘COUN1.'IY. e

REGULAR MEETING
Held by teleconference (978) 990-5348
January 11, 2021
1. INVOCATION TIME: 7:02 P.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
ROLL CALL: Buckowing: | Present Schaefer: | Present
Campbell: Present Selleck: | Present
DeMaagd: Present Willshire: | Present
Rairigh: Present
OTHERS PRESENT: Patricia Rayl, Catherine Getty, Savannah Kaechele, Joe Johnson, Amy Brown, Mike
Bremer

4. APPROVAL OF PRINTED AGENDA:

MOTION STATED: Rairigh— Motion to approve the consent agenda as amended with 12 C. Personnel
added.

MOTION SUPPORTED: Buckowing

MOTION STATUS: Motion approved by 7 voice votes — All ayes.

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA:

MOTION STATED: Buckowing— Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Rairigh
MOTION STATUS:

Motion approved by 7 voice votes — All ayes.

6. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

7. COUNTY REPORT:

Commissioner
Catherine Getty:

Last Monday, Barry County Commissioners met via Zoom. Ben Geiger was
named Chair, Vivian Conner was named Vice Chair. By laws were adopted and
commissioners were appointed to committees. Getty will serve on Broadband
Expansion, Mental Health, Grievance Board, Middleville LDFA, TAPRC, and
West Michigan Regional Planning Alliance.

Board Response:

No questions or comments.

8. RESERVED TIME:

9. CLERK’S REPORT: None.




Thornapple Township Board, Januaryll, 2021 Page |2

10. TREASURER’S REPORT: Included in Consent Agenda

11. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT: Included in Consent Agenda.

12. EMERGENCY SERVICES REPORT:

A. Re-approval of updated HVAC system for the TTES building $12,874.00. This was quoted last Spring,
then COVID hit and it was delayed. The HVAC system seemed to be running alright, but then on
Christmas Eve it malfunctioned again. The spring quote has expired, and the work was never completed
so this is now being addressed again. Buckowing requested a change in the previous approval from an
expense shared between 206 and 303tha it be accounted under general ledger 403, capital outlay.
Buckowing stated this would help with budgeting maintenance. Eaton agreed this would be more
appropriate. Rairigh asked how soon would Trane be contacted, and the work performed? Eaton stated
he would schedule it as soon as possible.

MOTION STATED: Buckowing— Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Willshire
MOTION STATUS: Motion approved by roll call.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Buckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes
Campbell: Yes Selleck: Yes
DeMaagd: Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes

B. Summary: Included in the Consent Agenda is a summary for the month. A year end summary is
currently being worked on and hopes to be presented to the board soon. Eaton stated there were mainly
three unusually slow months being April, July, and December which resulted in 41 less calls than last

year.

C. Personnel: Eaton asked for the board’s approval to hire Evan Sidebotham as an EMT basic to work
about 1 shift per week. Evan is a TK graduate and a pre-med student at GVSU. We are still awaiting his

health screening.

MOTION STATED: Rairigh— Motion to approve the hiring of Evan Sidebotham as an EMT basic to
TTES.

MOTION SUPPORTED: Willshire

MOTION STATUS: Motion approved by 7 voice votes. All ayes.

13. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:




Thornapple Township Board, Januaryl1l, 2021

A. Broadband/internet Update

B. Ordinance Update

14. NEW BUSINESS:

Page |3

A. Committee Assignments — Schaefer asked if the board had reviewed the included spreadsheet of
committee assignments included in the packet? Did anyone have questions or would like to change
assignments? Board replied they were alright with assignments.

B. Agenda item request form — Schaefer introduced document and asked the board to use it to submit
information prior to the agenda packet being created.

C. Zoom meeting for February 8™ board meeting — Rairigh stated that she doesn’t have good service at her
home but would be willing to use the internet connection at the township office. Campbell asked about
the future and the requirement to meet remotely. Buckowing stated that due to the state guidelines we
have to meet remotely. Schaefer stated they would wait to see what the governor said on January 15.
Buckowing suggested each department could email budget ideas to Schaefer and that would get the ball

rolling.

D. Motion to adopt resolution 01-2021 — Much appreciation offered to Catherine Getty for service to
Thornapple Township and the surrounding area for her dedicated work through TAPRC. Schaefer
invited former supervisor Bremer to read the resolution.

MOTION STATED: DeMaagd- Motion to approve Resolution 01-2021

MOTION SUPPORTED: Rairigh

MOTION STATUS: Resolution 01-2021 adopted by roll call.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Buckowing: | Yes Schaefer: | Yes
Campbell: Yes Selleck: Yes
DeMaagd: | Yes Willshire: | Yes
Rairigh: Yes

15. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A. Administration (Schaefer, Buckowing, Willshire) On January 14, they will meet to discuss the budget.

B. Cemetery (Willshire, DeMaagd, Rairigh)

C. Middleville DDA Report (Schaefer) Nicole Lyke accepted a new position so they are looking to hire a

new person.

D. Elections (Willshire, Buckowing, Selleck)




Thornapple Township Board, Januaryll, 2021 Page |4

E. Emergency Services (DeMaagd, Schaefer, Rairigh)

F. Finance (Buckowing, Willshire, DeMaagd) Buckowing said we keep paying the bills.
G. Parks and Recreation Report (Schaefer)
H. Personnel — Compensation (Willshire, Campbell, Selleck)

I. Property and Public Utilities (Schaefer, DeMaagd, Campbell) Campbell stated that a few people from
the Duncan Lake Sewer Authority reached out to those involved with the feasibility study at Progressive
AE to give them some direction and information on a threc-phase power system and other technical
ability.

J. Roads and Highways (Campbell, DeMaagd, Selleck) Campbell said Barry County Road Commission
usually has a January meeting but he hadn’t heard anything yet.

16. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Bremer will submit the TAPRC January 7 meeting minutes
soon.

18. POLL OF MEMBERS:

Kim Selleck (Trustee) — Thank you to Catherine Getty for her work.

Sandy Rairigh (Trustee) — Good job Eric! But please remember Linda Parker in your thoughts and
prayers.

Ross DeMaagd (Trustee) — We could meet in person anyway as he feels MTA’s opinion is merely a
suggestion.

Curt Campbell (Trustee) — Thanks to Catherine and welcome 2021!

Deb Buckowing (Treasurer) — Good job Eric!

Cindy Willshire (Clerk) — Congratulations on first meeting. Did a good job.

Eric Schaefer (Supervisor) — Hope 2021 is a better year for all of us. Congrats to Catherine.

18. ADJOURNMENT: TIME: 7:45 P.M.
MOTION STATED: Buckowing— Move to adjourn.
MOTION SUPPORTED: Rairigh
MOTION STATUS: Motion approved by 7 voice votes. All ayes.




Thornapple Township Board, Januaryll, 2021 Page |5

Amy Brown, Recording Secretary

Approved /2021



SNOTIODITH - T6T 3d=g

92" 8L €€ 22Zh ST 29°069°¢ L9°125'SS 00°0G6 ‘0L MOSIAYIANS - GLT 3daa Tel0l
S0 €€ 00°6€€’T 007199 007199 00°000°2 SNINIVIL GN¥Y NOIIVONdX 000°096-SLT-T0T
9078 G8°62¢C 00°0 S1°02 007052 SNOANVTITEDOSIN 000°956-GLT-T0T
9L°€S 9L°%26 0070 v2°SL0’T 00°000°2 NYTd NOISNA4 000°6TL-SLT-TO0T
08" 7L 80°6L9°9 (667 €6) z6°028°'61 007006 ‘92 WNIWZYd FONVANSNT HITVIH 000 8TL-GLI-TOT
9828 21 L6h SE VT2 88°20% ‘¢ 00°006°2 NOIINEIMINOD FIVOIQAN/YOId 000°GTL-GLT-TOT
85" ¥8 vL'2Z98 0v 0k 9z ZEL'Y 00°G65°S XIYIYS AILNd XYOLNLYIS-NON T00°Z0L-GLTI-T0T
85 o8 8L°688"% ZR"8EV ‘T zZz"s18'9z 00°G0L'1€ SATIVIYS 000°Z0L-SLT-T0T
MOSIAYAANS - GLT 3daqg
65708 80°G618°1 0L"%¥90°T 6 vESL 00°0G€’6 Q9¥0d dIHSNMOL - €0T 3dsaQ T®iol
96°¢€ 00°169°T 00°T199 00°6%8 00°005°2 ONINIVMI ANV NOILYONQZ 000°096-€0T-10T
00°0 00'00T 00°0 0070 007001 SNOEANVITEDSIK 000°966-€0T-10T
0€°¥¢ 729971 0070 9758 007052 NYId NOTISNHA 000°6TL-€0T-T0T
ST LY ¥8°%2S 0L°82 9T GLY 00°000°T NOIINGININOD FIYOIQAW/YOTL 000 STL-€0T-T0T
00709 00'00% 000 007009 00°000°T AYVIIEOES ONIQYOOH/SIAOYM MAHLO 00T ZOL-£0T-T0T
8L°22T (00°Gz0’T) 00°5LE 00°525°s 00°005'% SHILSNML/SITIYIVS 000 Z0L-€0T-T0T
a¥vod dIHSNMOL - £0T 3dag
saanjltpuadxy
L6°99 yL910°882 €0°656‘8LT 927 L80‘V8S 00°¥0T‘2L8B SHEANIATY TYIOL
L2 0¥ vETLES 0070 99°20% 0070001 INEWASINGWIEY SEXVL ALMIANOdd TYNOSH¥Ed - I7p 3dea 1e3oL
LZ 0% 7€ L6S 000 99°20% 00°000°T INANASYNGNITY XYL ALMEJO™Md TYNOSHAJ 002°20¥-TF7-10T
INIWASYNAWIEY SAXYL AIAAANO¥d TYNOSdHd - Tbb 3ded
10°L9 07" 61h‘L8Z £0°656‘8LT 09°%89 ‘€86 00" F0T’TLB 000 3dag Tel0g%
00°00T (T0°000°S) 000 T0°000°S 0070 SINVYD 00Z°%69-000-T0T
€8°9TT (00°9L6) 00°0 00°9LL'Y 00°008°S I1OY C¥IdAKW 00T"%69-000-T0T
2L ¥8 2y 9L 00°0 86 €ZY 00°00S ANNIATE OSIW 000 ¥69-000-T0T
0070 001 00°0 00°0 00701 NOSNHOL-ISNYL XEHLIWIO INI 00€°599-000-10T
00°0 00°0T 0070 00°0 00°0T IIIISSND - ISNEL RIALAWED INT 00T°599-000-T0T
16°L9 ¥R L9G'C 19°1L 957 zeEv ‘S 00°000‘8 ISTIAINT QANIVH 000°599-000-101
68 LEeT  (80°TLZ'2) 0070 80°TLZ'S 0070009 SEII NOIIVANNOI WID 00Z°€%9-000-T0T
00°T0T (00'00T) 00°065°T 00°00T‘0T 00°000°0T SATA HNISOTD/NIIO WHAD 00T €%9-000-T0T
08°29¢ (00 0L0'F) 007621 00°0LG‘S 00°005’2 SIOT AMALAWAD A0 HAIVS 000" €%9-000-10T
9% " 86 00°00T 00°02¢ 00°00% ‘9 00°005'9 ONINOZ/AYES Y04 DJHD 00Z°929-000-10T
€T°66 0s*zZL 00°0 06°20¢‘8 00°GLE’S XYL TOOHOS MIWANS/AYAS ¥Od 9HD 00T°929-000-10T
00°00T  (00*GE) 00°0 00°G¢E 00°0 INIWHSINYYD A0 IIUM 000°0T9-000-T0T
v6°L9 00°LLE'STT 00°0 00°€66°TLZ 00°0LE'00F ANNTATY QTEVHS TIVLIS 000" ¥LS5-000-10T
0Z° 1S 00°zZ€EL 00°0 00°89L 0070061 SE¥HA AWOH ZTIEOW 000°0S¥~000-T0T
L6 €9 ZETE0E9F TZ°0TZ‘9¢ 89°96T1¢8 007005821 SEAA NOILVYLISINIWAY XYL d0o¥d 000" L%¥P-000-10T
8E"8L 00°08¥% 00708971 00°0%L'T 00°022'¢ INFWSSASSY dS/ALIT dOITTIIH 000°S07-000-10T
yE€°8G 18°2%1°121T T2°2006€T 6T1°9L9'69T 00°6T18'06¢ NOIIDETIOD XYL INIHIND 000°20%-000-10T
000 3daqa
SONUIADY
aNNd TYIEANID - TOT pund
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWHON (ISYAIOHA) FSYTAONI (TYIEONTY) TVIRION 1LI5ang gIANIWY NOIILAT¥OSHA MAGHON TO
19ad ¢ AINVTYE TZ0Z/TE€/T0 HINOW 1202/1€/10 12-020¢
ATIVTIIVAY ¥0d XLIAILOY HONVYTIVE ALK
pg €8 :poisTdwo)d IeSK TeOSTI & FTAAYNYOHL :d9dd
T20Z/TE/T0 HNIANI JOTIAd XQNID :a3sn
PT/1 :obeg dIHSNMOL HTAAVYNYOHL ¥0d LA0dHY HYNLIANAIXHA ANV AANAAHT WY LZ:60 TZ0Z/¥0/2Z0



TIVH dIHSNMOL - 692 3dagQ

SGLL 66 116 °GC GG°159°8 T0°88% ‘68 00°00%/STT MTANSYIAL - £5Z 3deg T1e3ol
00°1 00°6LE ‘2 00°62 00°G2 0070052 ONINIVEI ANV NOILVDAdH 000°096-€62-10T
00°0 007062 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ SNOANVTITIDSIW 000°956-€£G6¢-10T
€€ 8L GL"998 €2°88¢ GZ EET’E 00°000'% NYTd NOISNAL 000°6T1L-£52-T0T
TLT0L 29°09L°L 7L 021'C BE"6ELBT 00700592 WNIWTEd IONVENSNI HITVEH 000°8TL-E€G2-T0T
LT b8 G1°926 9L72Sb G8 €26’V 00°068’¢ NOILAEININOD FIVYOIQIW/¥OId 000" STIL-€G5¢-10T
267 LL 22°€81°9 vy 6%0°2 8L°918°12Z 00700082 SHIOYM FIHIOC 00T 20L-€52-T0T
858 78°68F 1T 80 EVL 9T 0LT S8 0070996 AYYIYS ALNT A¥OINILYLS-NON T00°20L-€G62-101
LS 8 T7°096°S 0€°2L6'C 65°6L9°2¢ 00°0%9’8¢ SEIYYIVS 000°20L-£GZ-T01
WHMNSYAYL -~ £67 3d2d
L9°91 82°€86°¢ 0070 L9918 00°00T°¢€ MATATY A0 Q9v¥0d - Lbz 3deQ 1230l
0070 00" 00F 00°0 0070 00°00% ONINIVYIL ANV NOILYONQd 000°096-LFC-10T
00°0 0070071 00°0 00°0 00°00T SNOANYITIDSIN 000°9G6-LFZ-T0T
9¢°81 82°€971 00°0 ZL 9¢ 007002 NOTIAGININOD FIVOIAAW/VYOId 000°GTL-LbC-TOT
00°0¢2 00°026°T 00°0 00°08% 00°00%°2 SAI9YIVS 0007 20L-L¥2Z-10T
MAIARY A0 AQ¥v¥0d - Lhz 3deq
6618 L8 LEE'ST 0L 0€5'9 € EPT 0L 0218098 M¥ETD - GTz 3deg Te3oln
0070 0070021 0070 0070 00°002’1 ONINIVAL ANV NOILVYINdd 000°096-G1¢-10T1
000 007062 00°0 00°0 00°06¢ SNOANYTTIEDSIW 000°956-6T2-10T
vETLY 6%°90€"'T £S5 ¥¥T 16°€69°¢C 00°000"% N¥T1d NOISNZJ 000" 6TL-GTZ-T0T
€€ €8 0Z°S0L 09°7S¢ 00°9¢s’¢ 0z°1€2'y TONPEASNI 40 NIAIT NI LAAL 00T 8TL-STZ-10T1
G916 86 vzl £8°1€9 ZFTGLT S 00°00€'s NOTILNETIILNOD AMYIIATW/¥YOIA 000°GTL-GTZ-T0T
Sv 6l 09°6%S‘S 7y 60671 0F 0SY ‘12 00°000°LZ MYATO ALNdAA/SIDYM EHHIO 00T°20L-GTZ-101
8G"¥8 0€°0%0'¢ ZLTLT0T 0L°68T°TT 00°0€z'cT RYYTIYS ALNA XFOINIYIS-NON T00°20L-STZ-10T
LS ¥8 oL 19L'V 8S vLE'C 0€°80T ‘92 00°0L8 ‘0€ SHIWYTYS 000°20L-612-10T
MHETO - §TZ 3d=d
I7°G9 Gz g9t1‘0e GL'96Z'F SLTTET'8E 00°00€ ‘85 MOSSTISSY - 60z 3deQ TR3ol
00°0 00°000°’S 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ SEHd TYOAT 000°928-602-101
£g- 8L 00769 0070 00°6€2 00°00¢ MEHLO - AYIS J0dMd 00T°808-602-10T
09°GL 0000221 00°002'% 00°008°LE 00°000°0S§ YOLOVYINCD - SEDIAYIAS J0¥d 000°808-602-T0T
€z ¢ ST E€06°¢C SL°96 GL 96 00°000’¢€ IDYISOd 000" 0EL-60C-T0T
¥OSSASSY - 60¢ 3d=a
0€E"8TT (zg8'sze'2) LT1°GST’2 Z8°6¢€0’GT 00°0TL‘CT SNOTLOTTE - T6T1 3d20 Te30%
Sy LTE (06" FED) 0070 06°7€£9 00°00¢ SNOANYTTIDSINW 000°956-T61-10T
0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007006 ONIHSITENd 000°S06-16T-10T
68°8 0g 28’1 00°0 0L"LLT 00°000’¢ OSIW-SHOIAYES TYNOISSHIONd 000°808-T6T-10T
T9°L8T (15" 705’¢€) 00°0 16 706 L 00°000¥ SEITAdNS DNILVIIJO/IDILI0 000°0¥L-T61-10T
9¢ 8% Zi'6%G'1 LT°59¢’2 88°0SH'T 00°000°¢€ IOYILSOd 000°0€L-T6T-10T
0% 269 (52°66) (00°0T) 52769 00701 NYTd NOISNIL 000°6TL-T6T-T0T
6Z°€LT (65°861°2) (00°002) 6G°86T1°S 00°000°¢€ SHIMVYIVYS 000°20L-T6T-10T
s9In1Tpuadxd
aNQd TYIENED - T0T Pund
adsn (TVINHONEY) TYWION (FSYIYOHAA) FASYITMONT (TYWEONEIY) 1320049 JIANINY NOILdT¥OSIA MIAGHANN TD
1909 % AONVTIVE T20Z/T€/T0 HINOW 1202/1€/10 1¢-020¢
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVTYE QLA
¥8°€8 :pe19Tdwod IedX TBOSTI TTAAYNYOHL :€4d

v1/2 :9beg

T20Z/1€/T0 SNIANI dOI¥dd
dIHSNMOL HTddVNYOHI ¥O4 IL¥O0dHY HANLIANHAXHT ANV HANIATT

AQNID :I98(Q]

WY LZ:60 TZ0¢/¥0/20



00°z¢ 00°020°T 00°0 00°08% 00°006°T STVIddY A0 QYY0d ONTINOZ 00€°Z20L-007-T0T
85 ¥8 0072089 0£"26£'€ 00°86¢C LE 00°00T“¥¥ ¥HAOIII0 ANI/NIWAY SNINOZ 00Z°20L-00F-T0T
00°0% 00°08% 00°0 00-0z¢ 00°008 AYYIAIOIS ONIQICOAE / SEOYM THAHIO 00T Z0L-00%-T0T
L9 %Y 00°0ze'’¢c 0070 00°089°2 00°000°S MIVHD 3 NOTSSTWHOD ONINNVIA/SITIYIVS 000°20L-00F-101
ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVId - 00% 3d=ag
0Z°S¥ 82 270661 65°2€2'T 2LTLSTTET 00°00Z°062 NOIIVILSINIWAY - 66¢ 3daa Te3og
8T°%LT  (99°€8%'T) 00" 0 9 €8% ‘¢ 00°000°2 aasvaT - INIWJINDI 000°6L6-662-T10T
7" 9 06'G8E€'0¥%1T 000 01'%19'6 00°000‘0GT AYTILAO T¥LIAYD 000°0L6-66C-10T
00°0 00°000°T 00*0 00°0 00°000°T ONINIVYI QONY NOILYDNQdX 000°096-662-10T
8G°€TT (85" 09L) 000 86709¢ 9 00°009°s S3INA ANY dIHSYTAWIW 000°856-66¢2-101
LE"P6 LZ 1T PT*LE €881 007002 SHYd NIWAY XYL ¥YIX ¥0Idd 00€°956-66¢-101
(66°C1T) L6522 LZ%0 (L6*G2) 00002 XYL YY¥IR d0Tdd 002°956-66Z2-10T
06°GT 00°S¥8 00701 00°GST 00°000°T SNOANVITIDSIW 000°956-66¢-101
00°00T (grLrege’e) 00°0¢€6 srrege’e 00°0 TYHANTO-INIVA 3 dIVddyd 000" 0€6-662-T0T1
P6 10T (86 LET) €V LL 86°LEC L 00°00T"L SANOY NV HAONVEASNI 000°016-66C-10T
0070 00006 0070 000 007006 VALIITISMEN dIHSNMOL 000°806-662-T0T
69°LT 8T°69%°C 06°6¢€ Z870¢€S 00°000°¢ SNIHSITENd 000°506-66¢-101
Z1°€11 (LT L8L) 0070 LT7L8L'9 00°000‘9 SNOILOWOYd ALINNWAOD 000°088-662-T0T1
TvTLL S1°85¢'¢ G8%6GL S8 TVL L 00°000°0T ISNAIXH ANOHIATIAL 000°058-66¢-10T1
11706 00166 ‘€ 0070 00"600F 00°000'8 SHEA TYQHT 000°928-662-101
[AAEA: LL'EVZ'6 00°818°T £2°9GL°2ZF 00°000‘2S OSIW-SIDIAYIS TYNOISSTIOEd 000°808-662-101
£V 96 00°0GT 00°0 00°050‘F% 0070027 ASNIAXT 1I1dNY 000°€08-66Z2-10T
787961 (F8'9%5 %) 98*080 ‘T F8*9%¥S ‘7T 00°000‘8 SHITAANS ONIIYYHI0/IDTAI0 000°0FL-66C-10T
96 ¢g Z6712e’¢c (26°196°1) 80"8L9 ‘T 00°000°S AOYISOd 000" 0€L-662-T10T
00°0 00008 00°0 00*0 00°008 ASNEdXd NIWAY NOISNEJ 00T 6TL-66¢-T10T
00°0 00°000°T 00%0 000 0070001 NVId NOISNAJ 000" 6TL-662-10T
€E0°L8 Sproce (62°12T) SST6LY T 00°00L'T NOILNGIYINOD FIYIIQIW/YOId 000°STL-662-10T
00°00T (b 1T2'T) (g6878z0¢) FStT112’T 0070 MOLOHIIA 23 D¥dYI-SIIUVIVS 00Z°20L-662-T0T
€608 L1°T8E'D 0Z'16S5°T £8°8TT ‘8T 00700522 SHIYYIVYS 000°20L-662-10T
NOIIVILSININAY - 66¢ 3daQ
SET €L 68°8BBT'ST S8 2TT’L T1°TTI8°TH 00°000°LS XEELENED - 9Lz 3ded Te3lol
00°0 00009 00°0 00°0 007009 ONINIVEL OGNV NOILVYONQT 000°096-9L2-10T
L6719 L1822 G8*ZTI €87 TLE 007009 SNOANVYITIDSINW 000°956-9L2-10T
00°0 00" 000’2 00°0 0070 00°000°2 SININIAOYAWI SANAOYED 3 2aTd 000°T€6-9L2Z-T10T
00°T 00°0S6°% 00°0 00°0S 00°000°S INIYA % ¥Iv¥dad 000°0€6-9L2-T0T
00°0 €e"000°S 00°0 000 00°000°S ONIMEINIONT 3 ONINNYId 00£°808-9L2-T01
¥ 89T  (91°90T‘%) 00°0 9T°90T ‘0T 0070009 SAEI NOIIYANNOA 00Z°808-9L2-T10T
SL 12 0ccze 'L 00°0 00°GLT'Z 00°000°0T SEdd ONISOTD/NIAO 00T1°808-9LZ-10T
85°80T (00°00£’2) 00°000°L 00°00T ‘62 00700892 OSIW-SHDTANES TYNOISSHIOUd 000°808-9LZ-T0T
18°0 88166 00°0 z1°8 00°000°T SIITdANS SNILVAd0/TDIAIO0 000°0%L-9LC-T0T
AALANID - 9,7 3daqQ
£L70¢ 89°0TT LT £9°2¢€6 z€°68S7L 00°00L ‘%2 TI¥H dIHSNMOL - §9Z 3dea Te3lol
00°0 00°000's 00°0 0070 00°000°s A¥IINO TYLI4VYD 000°0L6-S9¢2-T10T
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 00°00¢ SNOANYTIADSIW 000°956-69Z-101
89" % 00°929°L 0070 00°FLE 00°000‘8 SANYD 3 5JTE /INIVA 3 ¥MIVdAd 000" 0€6-692-10T
LE"Z9 89°690°¢ €9°L0S zZET0Eh ‘e 00°005’S SATIITILIN 000°026-G92-10T1
80°€£9 00°s12’2 00°52% 00°68L°¢ 00°000'9 SHIIAYIS TYNOISSAIOEd 000°808-G9Z-10T1
saIniTpuadxy
aNnd TYYENED - T0T pund
aasn (TYWIONGY) TYIRHMON (ASYAUDHAA) HASYIUONI (TYINIONDY) TYIRON 19900dg AIANAWY NOILdT¥DSAA HAGHNN TO
19049 % ZONVIYE T20Z/T€/T0 HINOW 1202/1€/10 1Z-020¢
ATAYTIVAY ¥OA ALIALLOY FONYTIVE dLA

p8 €8 :po3sTdwo) Iesx TEOSTA § TTIJENYOHL :€d
1202/T€/T0 DONIANZE dOI¥dAd AQNID :Issn

b1/ :obeq JIHSNMOL ATddVYNYOHL ¥0A IMOAZEM FMOLIONIIXI ANV FONZATS WY LZ:60 1202/%0/20



S9°09 (27887 ‘€S) 92°2IS ‘121 6E"E€6T 0T (€0°562€e) SAINLIANIIXE ¥ SANNIATE IO IEN
82°29 91" G0G‘1vE LLTOYY LS L8°€68'€9G €0°66€ 506 SHINLIANIIXI TYIOL
L6°99 L 970882 €0°6S6‘8LT 92180 %8S 00°%01'ZL8 SANNIATE TYIOL
TONAd TYHANED - TQT bund
8229 9T°G0G‘TFE LLT9%T ‘LS L8°€68'€96G €0°66€£'506 SHINLIANAAXA TYLOL
00°00T (00°000‘8) 00°0 00°000‘8 00°0 NOILISINDOY ANV - 006 3daad Te3oL
00°00T (00°0008) 00°0 00°000°8 00°0 SININIAAONAWI ANYT 000" %L6-006-T0T
NOILISINDOY ONVI - 006 Id=q
8L°'GE T0°00T ¢S 28°2€1°91 Z8°2€0°6¢ €8°C€T1'18 SXYMHSIH - 6%% 3daa Telol
00°9L 81°96¢€ LL PST'T LLwse’t G6°0G9'T aI¥d ISIEIINI 000°G66-67F-T0T
PL 20T (LT"96€) S0"8L8’FT S0°8L8°%T 88 T18F ‘BT TYdIONI¥d HDIAYAS 193d 000" T166-677-T0T
00°0 00°000°06S 00°0 0070 007000 0§ SAY0d QIAYd 009 0£6-677-10T
00-98 00°00T°C 00°0 007006 ‘2T 00°000°ST TOYINOD ISNa / SAvod 00T 0€£6-677-T10T
SXAYMHDIH - 6Fp 3daQ
LT 8L 8L'8ET'T 0T LY T 197 ‘¥ 00°00L’S ONIIHDITIEHNLS - 8¥y 2deq Telol
1T €L ZS 165 L 8LT 8%°809°T 00°002°2 dOLTIIH / SIILITILN 00E°026-8FF-T0T
15718 9Z°L¥9 8€°562 vL°258°¢C 00°005°¢ ONILHOIT LIATALS MHHLO 00Z2°0¢6-8F7-T10T
ONIIHOITIATALS - 8FF 3d=a
16°v67% (9%°69€2) 000 97696 °C 007009 SNIVYd - S¥y 3deg Te3ol
16 76V (9% °69€'2) 00°0 9F 696 ‘2 00°009 SNIVIQ-SAITAYIS TYNOISSHIOCHA 000°808-G¥7-10T1
SNIVYQ - Spp 3daqg
0€°69 00°TB9 ‘LT 62°212°S 00"%6¥%°29 00°GLT'06 ONINOZ % ONINNYTId - 00% 3daa Te3olL
00°T 00°086°T 00*0 00°02 00°000°Z ONINIVEL ANV NOILV¥ONAdd 000°096-00%-T0T
09°6 00°695 00°0 00709 00°529 SHIAd ANV dIHSYAIWIRW 000°856-00%-T0T
S¥TLS 1Z°BEY €687 1T 6L°198 00°005°T SNOANYITEOSINH 000°966-00%-10T
9% " b9 ST L6F 00°0 9% Z06 00°00%°T ONIHSITIAd 000°G06-007-T0T
8L°0F 0G°08F "1 00°0 0S°6T0°T 0070052 SEEd TYOdT 000°928-00%-10T
TL°€ 0L°%18'% 0070 0£°G81 00°000°’S JSIW-SHDOIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000°808-00%-T0T
12768 Sp-gze 297691 S VL8'T 00°00¢C‘2 N¥Td NOISNHJ 000°6TL-00¥-T0T
00°TL 07" 06T1°€ 70*90L 09°608°L 00°000°TT ANIWAEE FONYIASNI HITVHH 000 8TL-00%-T0T
7818 0z 66L 08°S0¢€ 08°009°¢ 00°00%'% NOIINETYINOD HYYOIAHW/YIId 000" GTL-00%-T0T
LZ°SL 00°89L'T 09°68% 00°28¢’¢ 00°0ST ‘L MEADIAI0 INTWIADUOANT HINYNIQHEO 009°20L-007-T0T
$3IN3TPUadXE
aNnd TYIENID - T0T pund
assn (TYIRONEGY) TYWEON (ASYIIOHAA) FTSYAMONT (TYIMONEY) TVIHNON 139009 JEANIWY NOILdI¥ISAA AAGANN TD
15ad % HONVIVE 1202/T€/10 HINOW 1202/T€/T0 1Z-0202
ATIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYTIVE LA
p8 €8 :po31sTdwo) IedK T[BOSTI § TTAIYNEOHL :dd

vI/¥ abeg

T20Z/TE€/T0 DONIANI dOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL dTddYNYOHL ¥O0d LY0dHY HANLIANHAIXH ANV ANNEAHY

AJNID :39s8Q)

WY LZ:60 T202/%0/20



PETREC'T (£G°G0L2ZL2) LT €9L709¢C £G°9%L '96¢C 00°T%0 ‘b2 SHANLIANAAXT 3 SANNIATE A0 IIN

£8°€ TL 867 HSS £S°0 62°850°22 00°L6S’9LS SEMALIANIIXH TYIOL
80°€S 8T1°€6L'182 0L"€9L°092 Z8°%08°81¢€ 00°865'009 SANNIATY TYIOL
CHOVTTIIN SADIAMIS ADNADYAWA - G0¢ Pund

£€8°¢ TL 86% ‘7SS £5°0 62°850°C2 00°LSS79LS SHTINLIANAIRE TYIOL
89°¢€ T€°8EB LS 00°0 69°012°2 007670709 SI2Aro¥d TYLIdYd Sd - £0v 3dsa T1e3on
89°¢ T€°8€8°LS 0070 69°0TZC 007670 ‘09 £O¥d TYLIAYD SH-SANAA ¥IAHIO OL YHISNVHI 000°666-£07-50¢C

SIDALO¥Md TYLIAYD S3 - €0% 3d=a

G8°¢ P67 9€G'G9T 00°0 90°2€9°9 00°69T°2ZLT IONYINEAY - €0¢ 3dad Te3ol

S8 € ¥6°9€G/69T 000 90°2£9°9 00°69T'2LT gWY-SANNd ¥IHIO OL YHIISNVHEL 000°666-€0£-502T
FONVINGWY - €0g 3dad

G8°¢ 68°¥L0'I€E 00°0 I1°%92‘¢T 00°6€€ %7€ FYIE - 90¢ 3dea Te3ol
S8°¢ 68" ¥L0'TEE 00°0 T1°%92°¢€T 00°6€€'FPE AITI-SANNI ¥AHLO OL YIISNYIL 000°666-902-50¢C
q¥Id - 90z 3dag

00°00T LS 8% £S°0 (LS 8%) 0070 000 3dea Te10L
00°00T LG 8% £6°0 (LS5°8%) 00°0 XYL Y¥AX JOTdd 002°956-000-502
000 3daq

saan3ltpuadxy

80°€S 81°€6L°18¢ 0L"€9L'09¢C Z8°p08781¢€ 00°865°009 SEANIATY TYLIOL
00'0 00°009°9¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0099¢ INAWISANGWITY SAXYI AT¥IIICEd TYNOSHIA - [Fy I3deQ [elol
0070 007009 ‘9¢ 0070 0070 00°009 ‘92 INFAASYNGNIET XYL AL¥HAICEd TYNOSYHAJ 002 20%-TFP-S0C
INIWASANGNITT SHXYIL ALMEIIOdd TYNOSYEId - Thb 3dea

756G 8T €61°'GG2 0L°€9L'092 Z8°v0881¢E 00°866'€LS 000 3deQ TElOL
00°00T (28 LTL) 0070 ZSTLTL 00°0 ANNIATE DSTKH 000°¥69-000-50C
09°¢ 0F " L6 0€°¢ 09°¢ 007001 ISHYEINI QENIVI 000°599-000-60¢
€% GG 0£°€£18°652 07°T9L7092 0L %80 '8T1¢€ 00°868°€LS NOILOETIOD XYL INIMIND 000°207-000-50¢
000 3daqg

SoNUaASY

HOVTIIW SADIAYIS ADNADYHEWH - G0¢ Pung

adgsn (TYIWIONEY) TYINICN (ISYHIIDAA) HASYAIINT (TYWIONIY) TVINION 1A9a0dg JAANTAWY NOTLATIEDSHEA dIGRAN 19
1209 % HONVYTYH TZ0Z/1€/10 HINCW T20Z2/1€/10 T2-020¢
ATEVTIYAY ¥4Od ALIATILOY AONYIYE AIX
¥8-£g8 :pe3sTdwo) IBSX TEOSTI & FTAAYNGOHL :€d
T120Z/1€/T0 ONIANA qoIddd AANID :I8sn

pI/S  :ebed dIHSNMOL FTAIVYNMOHL ¥0J IL¥0dEY FINIIANIAXE ONV FNNIAHY WY LZ:60 120Z/%0/20



SE°LY €V PIL'6ET 0v-090°1¢C LG°09668¢ 00°GLC'62Y SHAINLIANAAXE TYLOL
Sy LY EV VTL6ET 0% 090°T¢ LG°096'682C 00°GLZ'62F 000 3deq TE3OL
LE"0S 1879266 00°0 61°€LO'O0T 00°00002 AY'ILNO TYIIAVD 000°0L6-000-90¢
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 0070 00°000°2 SYTHIO-DNINIVIL 3 NOILVONAH 000°T196-000-90¢
7S ve 06°819°¢ 00° 066 06°18€’1 00°000"F ONINIVAL ANV NOILYDNAE 000°096-000-90C
7897 L8166 €1°202 £1°202 00°002°T SINd ANV JdIHSYAIWIR 000°8%6-000-902
9% "¢ LT"8BLO'9 ST bC £8°126'2 00°000°6 SNOINVITIDSIW 000°956-000-90¢C
8€°GS 9.°9%2'9 90°61 vz esL'L 00°000‘%T SHTOIHIA-INIYW 3 YIVdRd 000°6£6-000-90¢
vS6¢€ 05°9%09 00°10¢ 06°€66°¢ 00700001 SANNOYD/DATI-NIVW 3 JIVddTd 000°T£6-000-90¢
9" €€ Z6°€5979 00°0 80°9%¢’¢e 00°000°0T TYYINIO-INIVA 3 dIVddd 000°0£6-000-90¢
70°G8 50°L06°T Z6 018’1 96°2¥8'0T 00°0SL‘2T SATIITILN 000°026-000-90¢
00°0 00°000°C 00°0 0070 00°000°2 FATT/ALITIEYSIA 00¢°016-000-90¢C
ST 19 zZ1°1€€'e 9L TGL 88°899°¢ 0070009 dWOD + SYIMUOM 00T 0T6-000-902
99°LTIT (€£8°2LV'2) 00°0 £€8°2L% ‘9T 00°000‘%T SANOE ANV AONVENSNI 000°0T16-000-302
0070 00°002 00°0 0070 007002 ONIHSITENd ONY SHNIINI¥A 000°606-000-902C
06°g 00°G¥6 00°0 00°¢S 00°000°T SNOTIOWOYd ALINAWNOD 000°088-000-902
80°0L 19 °BES 197921 6£°192°T 00°008°1 ASNIIXH INOHAATHAL 000°0$8-000-90¢
[ARE%S 067698 00°0 06°0€%¥ 00°00£°T SEAI TYDHAT 000°928-000-902
887 €L 9L7€8T L 06°6%T°1 Pz 91€0¢ 00°005°L2 OSIW-SIDIANIS TYNOISSTIOUA 000°808-000-90¢
00°G¥ 00°0TT 0070 00706 007002 SESNADIT 000°908-000-90C
§9°G¢ 00°€L9’T 00" L¥T 00°L26 00°009°2 SNOILYNIWYXA STYOISAHd 000°%08-000-90¢
067 L6 007001 00°0 00°006‘¢€ 00°000°% ASNEAXI 11d0V 000" €£08-000-90¢
81" ¥ TL°86%'TT €T LE 677106 00°000°2T SUYED FAILDALOEA / SWIOIINN 000°89.-000-90C
ST LY F2°800°¢C 16°G6 9L T6L"T 00°008°¢€ TIO ONY ANITOSYD 000" 1SL-000-90¢
9% TT 96°€80 L 80°1¢ Tr916 00°000’8 SHITIANS SNIIVYHIO/IDIAIA0 000" 0¥4-000-90¢
LO" %€ SvT6h 00°0 S6°G2Z 00°GL ADYIS0d 000°0€£L-000-90¢C
00°0 007002 0070 0070 007002 ASNIdXI NIWAY NOISNIJ 00T "6T1L-000-90C
£6°TTT  (88°'202) 58 1ve 88°206°T 00°00L'T N¥1d NOISNEA 000°6T4-000-90¢C
8706 9Z°01% ‘¢ TeCrL’e VL68G‘€E 00°000°LE WATWANd AONYANSNI HITVAH 000" 8TL-000-90¢C
00°0 00°006°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°005°¢€ dWOD INAWAOTAWIANA IW 000°9TL-000-902
G8°99 0T*8TIL’S 227518 06 TES‘TT 00°0SZLT NOTINEININOD FIYDIAAN/VOId 000°STL-000-90C
8L°18 FTTLBY‘H1 96°£58°9 98°Z10'S9 00°00G ‘6L SOIQAW HAWIL TINA-GWY/HAId 005°20L-000-90¢
9T" L9 068622 G9°€0S 0T"TOL'Y 00°000"L AATL TINE IWNILEIAO WY /HTITI 00%*Z0L-000-20¢C
00°00T (LL*0T0’6) 00°0 LL°0T0"6 0070 SLATHS IWE-YIHIO EWY/HAII 002°20L-000-902
0L" %S 09°689°LE 167158 0F 0TS ‘SE 00°00Z°‘¢8 TTYD-NO Fd1d 00T°Z0L-000-902
2578 6E°0E0°S S0°005°‘2 197697 ‘LT 007006 ‘2¢ SHTUYTVS 000°20L-000-90¢
000 3dea
sainlTpuadxy
I8°F1 0T 1GC‘€v€E v Lz 06°L99°66G 00°616°'207% SANNIATE TYLOL
18" %1 0T"TSZ‘EhE Zv° LT 06°1L99 ‘66 00°6T6°20% 000 3deg Te230L
8¢ 68 L0 'TEE 0070 TT°%9Z°¢T 00°6€£’'FPE NI JAISNVEL NOILVI¥dOo¥ddy 000°669-000-902
00°0 00°0¥%T 0070 0070 00°0%7T ONILSHL 114 007" 769-000-90¢
00°S2 007 0SL 00°0 007062 00°000°T ONINIVAL 00€°769-000-902
0070 007007 00°0 0070 00°00T ANNIAATT ISIW 000°769-000-90¢
G181 12°9%0'2 v Le 6L7ESY 00°00S‘¢ ISHIAINI QEANIYH 000°599-000-90¢
€eres 00°0%1‘6 0070 00°00L'SH 00°0F8 ‘%S ONIAYI-IWAd IOVIINOD 002" 2€9-000-90¢
000 3dag
SINUaIADY
Ld¥a #4I4 - 907 pung
azasn (TYIWIONEY) TYIRRMON (ASYAMOAA) HSYAIINI (TYWIONTY) TYINNON 199009 QIANINY NOILAI¥OSad MIFGHAON TO
195049 % AONYTYE T202/T€/10 HINOW 1202/1€/1T0 12-020¢C
FTAYTIYAY ¥04 ALTIAILOY AONYTIYE dLA

¥1/9 :obeg

dIHSNMOL dTddAVNYOHL bO0d I¥MOdEd H¥NILIANEIXE ANV HONIAHA

pg €8 :po3oTdwod IeSX TROSTH %
1202/1€/10 SNIANE dOId¥Ad

ATddYNJIOHI :4dd

AQNID :d°sn0

WY LC:60 TZ0Z/%0/20



9Z°2L8 L9°9€G6€02 (86°2€0°12) (L9 z68'622) (00°95€£92) SHINIIANIAXT 3 SHOANIATY A0 LAN

Gv°L9 €V VIL'6ET 0% 09012 LG 095682 00°SLZ'62V SHTINIIANAIXH TYIOL

I8° %1 0T ISC‘€vE v Le 06199 ‘66 00°6T6“20F SANNIATY TYIOL
11430 TEIA - 907 pund
1430 TIIA - 907 Puni

agsn (TYIIONEY) TYIHEON (ISYNIDAA) TSYITIONI ("TYIEONSY)  TYIRION 199409 AIANTWY NOILdI¥DSad MAGHNN 1D

1909 % AONYTIYL T202/TE€/10 HINCW 1202/1€/10 12-020¢

ATAVIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONVIVE dLX

FI/L :obeg

pg-cg :psierdwo) IeSx TEOSTH %
120Z/TE€/T0 SNIANI dOTJdd
dTHSNMOL ITddYNYOHI ¥04 I¥OdEd FINLIANIAXE ANV HONIATL

ATddVNIOHL -d9d
AANID :a9s)]
WY LZ:60 TZ0C/%¥0/20



0£°L96'9 €6°G8L'T 96 LIG’S (1679%L'2) v 6€ SAANLIANAIXH 3 SHONIATE A0 IEN

6588 00°00% T 00°0 00°GLBOT 00°GLz’‘et SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL

10°99 £6°G8T Y 9G°LIG’S 6 821’8 AR ATREAS SEANAATI TYLOL

ISINIASSISSY TOMINOD dEEM - 02Z bung

65788 007007 T 0070 00°6L8°0T 00°6LZ’2T STINLIANIAXT TVILOL

£9°06 00°62T°T 00°0 00°GL8°0T 0070002t TO¥INOD QEAM - ¢kpy 3ded Te3ol

€9°06 00°6z1'1 00°0 00°GL8'0T 00700021 TOYLNOD ddAM 000°108-2V¥-02¢

TOMINOD QZaM - ZkF 3deq

000 00°6L2 00°0 00°0 00°6LZ 000 21deg Te30g

00°0 00°'6LZ 0070 0070 00°SLT ASNAAXT LIANY 000°€08-000-022

000 3dea

soInjTpuadxy

10799 €6°G68T'¥ 95" LTSS 678218 A2 AT REAN SHNNIATY TVIOL

10799 €6°68T"% 9G°LIG’S 6r 8218 4 AR AT EA 000 3dsa Te30L

S1°06 L6°6 9T°0 €0°0T1 00702 LSHIHALNI QEANAVEH 000°599-000~022

€0°99 96 GLT'Y 0F"LIG’S 9F"8TT‘8 A AT YARAN IWNSSASSY/AOUANI AMYT 00T 50F-000-022

000 3deq

sonuaAdy

SINIWSSASSY TOMINOD QHEAM - 0ZZ Pund

aasn (TYINIONEY) TYIRHMON (ISYAIDAA) ASYAIONT (TYINMONTY) TYIRMON 149009 GEANIAWNY NOILdI¥OS$dAd JAGHON TO
1509 % HONVYTIYE T20Z/1€/10 HINOW 1202/1€/10 12-020¢

ATV TIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIVE ALA

v1/8

:obeg

v8 €8 :porsTdwo) IeSx TEOSTA 3%

1202/TE/T0 ONIANA QOI¥IAd

dIHSNMOL HTddVNYOHL d04 Id0dHE¥ HYALIANHIXE UNY HANZAEY

ITddYNIOHL :9d
XQNID :I®8n
WY LZ:60 TZ0Z/¥0/20



G8°6€£G'Gt 8L°6GY ‘€S £€5°908°LY (8£°60€’€S) 00°0GT SHINLIANIIXT 3 SINNIARY A0 LEN

00°00T (60" 716 'TITT) 010 60°¥I6 TITT 00°0 SHINIIANAARE TYLOL

G690 6! (TE 7SV ‘8G) €9°908°LY 1€°%09°8S 00°0ST SEANIATY TVIOL

SONNJ INAWAVA dANOH INAWAINOZE ST - T0€ pung

0070071 (60" %T6°TT1) 010 60" 716 TITT 0070 SEINIIANAIXTE TYIOL

007001 (Sz vz6'T111) 0070 SZ ¥2Z6'TTT 0070 066 = 066 3dsa Tel0L

00°00T (SZ2°%26'T) 00°0 Sz vz6e 'l 0070 aivd ISTIAINT 000" S66-066-T0€E

00°00T  (00°000’0TT) 0070 00°000°0TT 00°0 TYAIONTId ADTA¥AS 1dAd 000" 166-066-T10€

066 - 066 3daQ

007001 91°'0T 010 (9T°01) 00°0 NOIIVALSINIWAY - 66¢ 3deg Te3ol

007001 9T°0T 010 (91°01T) 00°0Q XYL d¥YIX ¥0I¥d 00Z°956-662-10€

NOIIVILSININAY - 66¢ 3d=a

saInjTpuadxy

75 690 6! (TE"¥S¥ ‘8G) €9°908°LY TE"%09 ‘8¢ 00°0ST SANNIATY TYIOL

75'690°6: (1€ 767 ‘8G) €9°908°LY T€°%09 ‘86 00°0ST 000 3dsa TE1IO0L

00°00T (P2 ¥ET) 000 P2 vET 00°0 ANNIATE OSIW 000" 769-000-T0E

0€°G¢g S0 L6 0870 S6°¢S 00°0S1 ISAYAINTI dEINIYE 000°599-000-10€

00°00T (ZT°LI®‘8%) €1°908"LE ZT1 LTIV ‘86§ 00°0 NOIIOFTIOND XYL INTIMAD 000°Z0%-000-10€

000 3d=d

SINUIADY

aNAJd INIWAYA ANOY INIWAINDE ST - T0E Pung

adsn (TYIRIONEY) TVIRRON (ISYANOIAA) FSYIIONI (TYIRIONEY) TYIRON 1I9a0g JIANANY NOTILAT¥ISHEA MAGHON TD
159 % ZONVTIVE T20Z/T€/T0 HINCHW T202/1€/10 12-020¢

ATAVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIATLOY AONYIVE dLA

¥8-¢g :polzeoTdwo) IeSx TEOSTII %
T202/1€/T0 SONICQNH dOIdHd
v1/6 robeg dIHSNMOL HTddYNHOHL ¥0d Id0ddd HINLIANIIXHE ANV dANHAHA

ATdAYNIOHL :4d
AQNID :x38n
WY LZ:60 T20Z/%0/20



S1°0¢ 6L°926'6¢ 00°0 12 EL00T 007000058 AYTIINO TYLILYD 0007 0L6-000-€0€
0070 0000002 0070 0070 00700002 dXE NOIIVIOIddHA 000°896-000-€0€
6761 LO"S08 00°0 €6°761 00°000°T SYTHIO-ONINIVIL 3 NOTILYONdH 000°T196-000-€0¢
62 b1 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°00¢ 00°005°¢€ ONINIVEL ANV NOILVYDONdE 000°096-000-€0€
LS 0E 887,98 21202 Z1°28¢ 0070521 SANd ANV JdIHSHIIWIR 000°856-000-€0¢€
€% 9¢ 95'B0OS ST b2Z PF T16¢C 007008 SNOANVTITADSIKW 000°956-000-€0¢
00°0 00700002 0070 00°0 00°000‘02 s1ddda ave 000°556-000-€0€
9071071 (zL"68) LO"6TZ ZL"685°8 00°005°8 SHTOTHIA-INIVA 3 ¥IVdTS 000°6£6-000-€0€
€8°LE [AANA AL 007102 8L z8L'E 00°000°0T SANNOYD /DUTE-NIVH »® ¥IVadd 000" 1£6-000-€0€
0£"T¢C 0T 0L8 L 00°0 06°62T'¢C 00700001 TYIANAD-INIVA 3 ¥IVddd 000" 0€6-000-€0€
| A4 :] ST LGE‘C 16701871 58 ¢r8 ol 00°00Z°‘€T SATLITILA 000°0¢6-000-€0€
0070 00°000°2 000 00°0 0070002 HAIT/ALITIEVYSIA 002°0T6-000-€0€E
ST LL G6°96¥ 18°99¢ SO0'€EFS T 00°000°2 dWOD , SEIMIOM 00T 0T16-000-€0€E
sLrLet (6e°6LL'2) 00°0 setsLL'zt 00°000°0T SANO"E ANV AONVEASNI 000°016-000-€0E
0070 00°06¢ 000 00°0 00°0S¢ ONIHSITENd 000°S06-000-€0€
00°0 00°06GL 0070 00°0 00°0SL SNOTIOWO¥Nd ALINOWAOD 000°088-000-€0€E
L5786 L2*LE 8% " %0¢€ £1°295'¢ 00°009°2 ASNAdXE INOHJATIL 000°058-000-€0¢€
60°8¢ zrgee’t 0070 88°T9L 00°000°¢ SAAA TYOIT 000°9¢8-000-€0¢€
PO TL P8 ILE’D L87196°¢€ 917829 ST 00°000°¢e SHE4 ONITIIE QIWNDDY 00T1°808-000-€0€
L0 66 Z6°€Ce 67 6PT T 80°9LL'ET 00°000°%¢C OSTH-SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOHEd 000°808-000-€0€E
00°6¥%1 (00" 06) 00°SLT 007062 00°00¢ SHESNHEDIT 000°908-000-€0€E
0666 00°2Z88 00°L¥T 00°8TT'T 00°000°2 SNOILYNIWVXH STYOISAHd 000" F08-000-€0€
007001 000 00°0 00°009°¢ 00°009°¢€ ASNIAXE ITANY 000°€08-000-€0¢€
8t "8 6€°0€8°T Z1° LY 197691 00°000°¢ SYVYED HALLOHLOEE/SHE0IINA 000°89L-000-€0€E
oL LE 96" L8L L LS LY8 FEZIL'Y 00°00S‘eT TIO ONY ANITOSYD 000" TSL-000-€0€E
S8 0L P9 LIS b 06°8€9°T 9€°286 0T 007006 ‘ST ONILVYEdO HWY 000" TVL-000-€0E
S6°1¢ L1'8LZ’E 60°12 €8°126 00°002'% SHA1TddNS HNIIVIZA0/IDILL0 000°0¥L-000-€0E
€€°§ 00" TL 00°0 00 ¥ 00°6L H9Y1,50d 000" 0€L-000-€0€
00°0 00002 0070 00°0 00°00¢ ISNIdXT NIWJY NOISNEJ 00T 6TL-000-€0€E
L2211 (997802) FET6YC 997806 ‘T 00°00L"T N¥Td NOTSNIJ 000°6TL-000-€0€
8L°06 87 0TV ‘€ T€°2yLe 76°685°¢€¢E 00°000'LE WNTWEYd FONYMNSNI HITYAH 000°8TL-000-€0€
00°0 00°008 00°0 000 00°008 dH0D INIWAOTAWANAN IK 000°9TL-000-€0E
0T 11T (GE*G16 1) €9°7L9'T GEG9T 6T 00°06¢°LT NOILNAIYLNOD AYOIAEW/YIId 000°STL-000-€0€E
16708 T9°06% ‘ST L67258"9 6€£°600°F9 007006 ‘6L SOIQIW AWIL TINIA-¥FAHIO HWY/HNIL 00G6°20L-000-€0€E
FPT°GL Ly OVL'T 95" €08 €6°6G2 ¢ 00°000°L AWIL TI0d IWNIIHFAO €WY/AITA 00%"20L-000-€0€
00°00T (FT1°08C'F) 000 pT°08Z°F 00°0 SLATHS DIQHAN - ¥AHLO HWVY/H¥IA 00€°20L-000-€0€E
00°00T (977256 °0T) 00°0 9% 256 ‘0T 0070 SIATHS IWI — JIHIO EWY/IIII 00Z°20L-000-€0¢€
18°06 T€°6S0°p1 90°960°CT 69°0%6 ‘8ET 00°000°€ST SEOYM YHHLO 00T"2Z0L-000-€0€
88" %8 FETETEF S6°667°C 99°985°L2 007006 ‘z¢ SEIUVTIYS 000°20L-000-€0€
000 1dag
saainlTpusadxy
Z8°2% Sy 189 ’'88¢ 82°9LC'%1 GG L8T ‘912 007698706 SANNAATE TYIOL
[4:RA7 SF" 189 ‘882 82°9L2'%1 GG L8T'9TC 007698706 000 3d=a Te101L
G8°¢ 76°9€S5 G691 000 90°2€9°9 00691 2LT NI dEASNYEI NOILVIHdOWddY 0007669-000-€0¢
00°00T (00*s€6'1) 000 00°6€6'T 00°0 ONYI QIR 00T*¥69-000-€0E
00°00T (00"0002) 00°000°C 00°000°2 00°0 SIASSY QAXId A0 dTYS 00T €£L9-000-€0E
20 Le 88" %9€ TT™0 Z1°6¢€T 00°00S§ ISHIHINI QEINYYE 000°599-000-€0€
8879071 (00"S6%) 007 02L 007S69°L 00700Z°L dTHSYIEWIN ddYI 000*LZ9-000-€0€
62°69 (85" %€EL€ES) (€9°G6.48°CT) (¢rrs9z’121) (007000°SLT) £AV¥ LOYEINOD/HONYINSNI 00T1*929-000-€£0€
T8°€9 12776 081 08" TEV ‘¥ 6/°650'6T¢E 00000006 SADIA¥ES ¥0I FDYVYHO 000"929-000-€0€
000 3dag
SaNUSADY
aNNd ISTYIIAINT HONYIAGWY - €0€ pung
azasn (TYIWWAONEY) TVWEON (FSYTIDHQA) (TYIWIONEY) TYWEON 139009 JIANIWY NOTIATH¥OSHd HAGHON TD
19ad % FONYTVE 1202/1€/T0 HINOW TC0C/TE/TO0 12-020¢
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALTATLIOY AONY'IVE dLA
8 g8 :poioTdwo)d IBSX TEOSTI § ITIIYNYOHIL :€9d

FT/0T :obed

1202/1€/T0 ONIAONI qOTddEd
dIHSNMOL HATdd¥YNYOHL ¥Od LI0dHY HINLIANHdIXH ANY JNNHATA

AQNID :=I3s0

WY LZ:60 TZ0¢/%¥0/20



[AANA T 8T 0ZL'0€T (2L°8S6°€2) (81°92L'861) (00°900°89) SHINLIANAAXH ¥ SANNIATY A0 IIN

Ev-zL LT T967LST 00°GET‘8€E €L ET6 VTP 00°6L8'ZLS SHANIIANAIXH TYIOL

8°Ch Gv 1897882 82 9LC'%T GG L8T‘9TZ 007698 ‘%065 SHNNAATY TYIOL

1ANQI ESINAYIINI HONVINEWY - €0€ Pund

£V 2L LZ 196 'LGT 00°SgC ‘8¢ ELTET6 BTV 00°GL8'2LS SHINLIANAIXI TYIOL

€7 2L L2 196 'LST 00°cgz ‘8¢ ELTET6'FTIE 00°GL8'CLS 000 31ded Te30L

00°00T TT'TTF 9 00°0 (TT°TTIP'9) 00°0 NOISIAOYd INIWAINDI 000°086-000-€0€

saxnjyTpuadxyg

aNNJI ASTIAUYAINT FDNVINEWY - £0€ pund

aasn (TYIRIONAY) TYIREON (ISYIUDIQ) HSYIIINI (TYIRIONGY) TYINUON 1LA9aNg AIANANY NOILATYOSHA IGHNN TO
909 % FONYIVE T20Z/TE/T0 HINOW 1202/1€/10 12-020¢

ATAVIIVAY 04 ALIAILOY HONYTYE dLA

FT/T1 1obeg

78°£8 :pojeTdwo) IeSX TEOSTA &
T1202/T1€/T0 DONIANA QOTIdHd

dTHSNMOL JTddYNYOHL d0d LI0ddY HINLIANIIXH ANV dNNIATE

ATddVNIOHL :d9d
AQNID :x8sQ
WY LZ:60 T20Z/%0/20



LE 0SE 86 TLL'FT 00°0 (86°7.9°02) (00°006'S) SHTINIIANAIXT 3 SINNIATY JA0 LIAN

9S°"p¥E (€97 €L9'%T) 0070 €9°€L90C 0070009 SHANLIANAIXE TYIOL

S9°T GE86 0070 G691 00°00T SHANIATA TYLOL

1aNAd INFWATNOA ST - T0F pund

96 FFE  (€9°€L97'%T) 0070 €9°€L902 0070009 SHANLIANAIXE TYIOL

0070 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ AINYINEWY - £0€ 3deQ Te107

0070 00°000°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢€ AYTIINO TYLIIAYD 000°0L6~-£0€-TO0F

AONYINGWY - €0§ 3Ided

217689 (€9°€L9'LT) 00°0 €9°€L90C 00°000°¢€ ¥IId - 90¢ 3deg Teacl

217689  (€97€L9°LT) 00°0 €9°€L9°0C 00°000‘¢€ AYIIN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-902-10F

q9II - 90z 3Idag

saIn3Tpuadxy

91 GE" 86 0070 S9° 1T 007001 SHEANAATY TYIOL

G9°T GE 86 00°0 91T 00°00T 000 3deg Te3IOL

S9°1 GE 86 0070 G9° T 00°00T LSTIIINI AENIYH 000°599-000-10%

000 3daa

SONUDADY

aNNd INIWAINOT S3 - T0F pund

azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYINMON (ASYITEDHEA) HASYIUONT (TYWHONEY) TYINMON 139dnd AIZANIWNY NOTILATHOSHA EAGHAN TO
1909 % HONVTIYE 1202/T€/10 HINOW 1202/1€/10 12-0202

ATAVTIVAY ¥OAd ALIALLOY AONYTYE dLA

78°¢g8 :po3oTdwo) IeSX TEOSTI $ TTIIYNYOHL :€d

TZ0Z/T€/T0 ONIANA dOTddd ZANID G980

vT1/21 :abeg dIHSNMOL HTddVNYOHL ¥OJd IMOdHd HYNLIANHAXE ANV HNANHATE WY LZ:60 1Z0Z/%0/20



€7°9€C 95" €L5°52¢ 9¢€° 18 (96" %25 '8G6T) 00°6%70L9 STIANLTANIIXH 3 SANNIATIS A0 LAN

GZ PLT'9 (06°CFL'09T) 0070 06°ZFL'T9T 00°000°T SHINLIANAAXE TYIOL

€L ¥ 90 TE8 ‘%9 9€° 18 v6°LTIZ'E 00°6%70‘89 SHNNIATY TYIOL

ISINIWIAQIAWI TYLIAYD SHIIAWAS ADNADMAWI - €0F PUnI

SZ'HLT'9 (0G 2ZVL’09T) 000 0S8°Z%L'T9T 00°000°T SEMNLIANIAXT TVIOL

00°00T (06 2PL'19T) 000 06°27L°'T9T 00°0 FONYINEAY - €0¢€ 3daq Te3loq

00°00T (05" 2ZvL'T9T) 00°0 0G6°ChL T9T 00°0 HONYTINENY-AYTINO TYIIAVD 000°0L6-€0€E-E0F

IONYTINERY - £0¢ 3d=ad

00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 000 31dea t1e10L

0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SNOENVITADSIKH 000°956-000-€0F

000 3d=g

saanjTpuadxy

€L F 90°1£8°%9 9¢°18 v6°L1Z'¢€ 00767089 SIANAATE TYIOL

B9 "€ TE°8€8°LS 0070 69°012°2 00°6%0°09 ADYTTIIA SH - S0z 3dea Te3ol

89°¢ TE BEB'LS 0070 69°0Tz‘C 00°6%0 ‘09 NI YIISNYMI NOIIVIYdOWddY 000°669-50C-€0F

ADYTTIIN S3 - S0z 3dsq

65721 GL°266°9 9¢°18 ST L00“T 00°000’8 000 3deg Te3oq

0070 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000’¢ ANNIAZY ISIW 000°%69-000-€0%

60791 GL"Z66'F 9¢£°18 GZ L00'T 0070009 ISTYAINI QINIVI 000°599-000-€0F

000 3dea

sanuaAay

SINEWIAOYAWI TYLIAVD SHDIAMAS AONIADMEWA - £0F PuUnd

aasn (TYIONEGY) TYWION (ASYTEDHAA) HSYITUINT (TYWEONEY) TYINON LI9and AIANINY NOILdI¥OSAd FAGHNN TO
1oad % AONYIVE 120Z/1€/10 HINOW TZ02/TE/10 12-0202

ATV TIVAY

7T/€T :obeg

404 ALIAIIOV

HIONY'IVd QLA

78°€8

:poxeaTdwo) Iesx TeDSTJ
1202/1€/T10 SNIANE doI¥dd
dIHSNMOL HTddVNYOHL ¥d0d I¥0ddY HEMAIIANHEIXE ANV INANIATE

2
)

ATdd¥YNIOHL :49d
AQNID :x3s(Q)
WY LZ:60 1202/%0/20



ET°E€BE'T L6 8EV'EIE

8G°Z0L‘ETY

(85°998°LE€)

(197127 '%2)

STANLIANIAXH 3 SHANHATY 40 IEN

66°€9 GE'GT6 ‘256 06°Gee’LzT 89°GT2’'€69 T €0°TET'SP9‘C SANNA TIVY - STINLTIANAGXH TYIOL
0L TS ZE°¥Se’992'1 8% 8£0 ‘1S 0T 6PE’GSE’T Zv E0L'1Z9'2 SANNA TIVY - SHEOANIATY TYLOL
6L°08 28 v8L’8 07 €10°¢€Z 8176906 00°068°LT SHINITANIAXT 3 SHNNFATI J0 IEN
9¢€°89 00°991°G¥k 0T°€66°0T 00" %8S ‘L6 00°0SL’2Z¥T SHINIIANIAXA TYLOL
b 99 287056 ‘€S 06*909 ‘¢t 817679 ‘90T 0070097091 SHNNIATY TYIOL
ANQA W 3 O ¥AMAS - $08 pund
3€°89 00°99T1°S¥ 0T'€66°0T 00°%85°L6 00°06L'2¥%T SETMNLIANHIIXA TVIOL
9¢°89 00°99T'GH 0T°€6S°0T 00" %85 ‘L6 00°06L'2¥%T 000 2adsg Te30L
S0°1Z 007005°T 0070 00°00% 00°006°T OSIW $AFA TYANNY 000°956-000-708
PO HT Z879¥% ‘9 0070 8T €S0'T 00°006°L ONIMOW/SANNOYD/DATE-NIVA 3 ¥IVdTd 000" T€6-000-708
€908 oo*BzL'T 00°0 00°CLL'T 00°006°¢ WId/d3aM MONd/OM-INIVW 3 JIIVddy 00T 0£6-000-708
167 10T (9z°sL) 067226 92°GL0‘S 00°000°S TTEANIO-INIVA 3 YIVddd 000°0£6-000-¥08
2T L0T  (8zZ-0z¢g) £6°59 82°028'% 00°00S°% SEILITILN 000°0Z26-000-08
GOEP 60°6ET"T 0070 16°098 00°000°¢ SANOHY ONV HONVINSNI 000°0T6-000-%08
0070 00°000°2 0070 0070 00°000’2 SEEI TYOAT 000°928-000-708
00°6GT 00°0686°¢ 00°00¢€ 00° 0S¥ 00°000°¢ TYOTHIOATI-HALSAS NOIIDETIOD 00€°808-000-%08
€€ €8 00°000°S 00°062’¢ 00°000°Se 00°000°0¢ SMNVI ONIdWNd-WILSAS NOILOIETTIOD 002°808-000-708
80°69 00°5LZ’6 00°009°2 00°gzL'0z 00°000’0¢ INIYW WILSAS NOILOTTIOD/SADIAYIAS J0dd 00T 808-000-%08
597201 (00°86¢) 00°G6CT'T 00°86€°ST 00°000°ST JLYHISOHd /WATY-SADTAYAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000°808-000-F08
00°06 00°00T 00°0 00°006 00°000°T HSNAAXE LIdNY 000°€£08-000-%08
88°6L 0T°80€‘T 0% %50°T 06°T6T“S 0070059 ASNIIXT Y1 000" €¥L-000-%08
00°0 00°00S’% 0070 00°0 00°005’% INdWOD DJILddAS~SHEITAdNS ONILVIALO 00Z°0vL-000-708
S8 9% ZSTEV9 9 00°0 8k 9s8‘S 0070062t IWdIN0T/SAWNd-SEITIANS ONIIVIELO 00T 0%L-000-%08
0z-z2¢g £8°90% LT €61 LT €61 00°009 SHAITAANS ONILVIIJO/IDIAJA0 000°0¥L-000-7%08
00°0 00°62 00°0 00°0 0062 N¥TId NOISNHd 000°61L-000-708
8Z T¥ 89 V1 00°0 ZET0T 00762 NOIINGTWINOD ANVIIAHW/V¥OId 000°STL-000-708
06°L9 00769 00°0 00°6€1 00°00¢ SEOYM ¥HIHIO 00T Z0L-000-708
6 7L 06 Ls2’'s 06°280°1 05°2%L'6 00°000°¢€T LOVEINOD ¥AJ0 / TVS 000°20L-000-%08
000 31deg
saanitpuadxy
17799 787056 ‘€S 06°909°‘¢¢g 81673901 007009091 SHNNAATY TYLOL
17799 28066 ‘€S 067909 ‘¢ce 81 679 90T 007009091 000 3deag TE30L
00" %2 00°08¢€ 00°0 00°0zZT 00°00¢ SIWAd ALVT NO LSHMIINI/ALTYNAL 000°699-000-708
8T %8 28°GT 06*1 8178 00°00T ISTYHAINI QANITH 000°599-000-708
09°€¢€ 00°009 ‘9T 0070 00°00%'8 00°000°S¢e MEAMES-SHTHI TIYISNI/JIINOE ISIKH 00€°929-000-%08
£€9°2L 00°666'9¢ 007609 ‘€€ 00°G%0 ‘86 00°000’GET SEOIAMIAS ¥0d IOUVHO 000°929-000-708
000 3dea
SaNUSDADY
aNAd W 3 O JAMIS - 0§ pund
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYIRION (ISYIIDHAA) (TYRRIONGY) TYIION 139009 JAANAWY NOILAIJEDSHEA FIIHAN 1D
19049 % AONYIVE TZ0Z/1€/T0 HINOW 1202/1€/10 12-020¢
ATV TIVAY ¥MOd ALIAILOY AONVYIVE dLA
787€8 :pe3aTdwo) IBSX TROSTI ITAAYNIOHL :dd

PT/%T 1abeg

1202/7¢/T0 ONIANHE dOIY¥Ad
dIHSNMOL dTddYNYOHL ¥0d IdOdHY HENLIANHAXE ANV HANZAHE

AONID :I398n

WY LZ:60 1202/%0/20



2/3/2021 11:24 AM

For Month Ending January 2021

Treasurer's Financial Summary/investment Report

Transfer to /

Beginning from Ending Fund
Balance Revenues Accounts  Expenditures Balance

GENERAL $ 1,191,383.02 184,980.31 54,328.03 $ 1,322,035.30
FIRE $  336,986.55 2,253.42  (11,588.33) 20,586.15 $ 307,065.49
AMB $ 12,852.68 26,102.40 11,588.33 3526722 $ 15,276.19
RESTRICTED FUNDS

EMER. SERVS. MILLAGE* § 36,065.74 260,763.70 053 §$ 296,828.91
EMS CAPITAL IMPROV.* $ 58,565.86 0.45 $ 58,566.31
EMS CAPITAL IMPROV.*  §  476,317.53 80.91 $ 476,398.44
TRUST & AGENCY $ 18,741.96 2,774.15 $ 21,516.11
BOND PAYMENT $ 16,227.39 47,806.63 0.10 $ 64,033.92
BOND PROCEEDS FUND  § 0.05 - $ 0.05
SHAW CEMETERY $ 54,625.98 4,59 $ 54,630.57
SEWER $ 177,836.22 27,122.90 10,593.10 § 194,366.02
DUNCAN LAKE W/C $ 15,368.59 5,617.56 $ 20,886.15
Total Funds $ 2,831,603.46
*Self Restricted Funds

TOWNSHIP FUNDS

Month End Balance Cash Invested Total Fund Balance
GENERAL $ 860,533.38|$ 461501.92| $ 1,322,035.30
FIRE $ 15265549 | $§ 154410.00| $ 307,065.49
AMB $ 1527619 | $ - $ 15,276.19
TOTAL $ 1,028,465.06|$ 61591192 $ 1,644,376.98

RESTRICTED USE FUNDS

Month End Balance Cash Invested Total Restricted Use
EMER. SRVS. MILLAGE $ 296,828.91 $ 296,828.91
EMS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT $ 58,727.90 | $ 476,236.85| § 534,964.75
TRUST & AGENCY $ 21,516.11 | $ - $ 21,516.11
BOND PAYMENT 3 64,033.92 | $ = $ 64,033.92
TTES BOND (NEW) $ 0.05|% - $ 0.05
SHAW CEMETERY $ 28,89557 |$ 25735.00| $ 54,630.57
SEWER $  194,366.02 $ 194,366.02
DUNCAN LK W/C $ 20,886.15 | $ - $ 20,886.15
TOTAL § 68525463 | $ 501,971.85| $ 1,187,226.48

Please consider this Treasurers Investment Report required by PA20.




wiena aouenquy (£0g) wiene a4 (902)
Aeruqadg 000 Aierugado 000
Kenuera 00°000'02 Asenuerm
Jaquizoeqm 00°000°0F JESTTELEY™ OIAR0I00)
13qWaROND 00'000'09 JaquisnoNg 00°600'00Z
1390008 00°000'08 19901008
squiaidsgm 00°000°00L raquerdagm 00°000°00€
1snénym 00°000'0Z1 1snBnom
RS 00°000°0b 1 Anra 00°000'00%
aunro 00°000'09} sunra 00°000'00
fenm 00°000'08} fen
o 00°000'00Z vl 00°000'009
pENE saoineg Aouabiswl (G0z2) PENG
Aleniga 4o 000 fenigo 10 00°000'050°L
Aenuers OO.OOO.OO L Atenuera ~ . .
Jequisoegm . requsosam 00'00000L'L
00°000 002
JaquaaoNO JaquisaoNO N . .
00°000'00¢ 00000 0SL 'L
JagopQ| Jaqopom
00°000'00% o
Jaquiadasa Jaqualdesa 00°000'00C'L
Jsnbrym 00°000 00S -
o 00°000'009 P 00°000'05Z'L
00°000'00L
sunra _ aunra 00°000'00<'L
Aewm 00000008 fena
udym 00'000°006 wdve 00°000'0SE'L
61°922'S1 89'258°CL S6'vvZ Ty £1'2£9°65 86°112'61 80°820°001 S0°€Z9°Let 0926251 65°1L25°991 26°10v2L1 douejnquy| (£0¢)
yorew Aenige4q Aenuepr Jaquasaqg laquwaaoN 4340320 1aquiaydag snbny Anp aunr Aey udy
61°690'20¢ §6'986'9E€ LE'V2P'SSE Le'LLeL8e €1°919'00% ¥6°€LS'SCh 80°292'Sty 28°66E'SLY 25°0LZ'S8Y 25°822'60S m:_u__ (902)
yazew Aeniqag Aenuep 1aquiasaq JaquiaaoN 130320 laquaydag Isnbny Ane aunp Aely Judy _
99°€6.°1€8 €1L'696'0LS 2L0.£°109 20'v08'289 L1°801°TL9 .vw.mmahwhw 8¢°LSE'969 65°122°969 86°0L1°969 S'28L'€69 sag 1ewy| (502)
yasep Asenigady Aienuepr lsquedeq JOQUIDACN 130320 1oquaydag ysnbny Anp aunp Aew judy
0£°5£0°228'L | Z0'E8E’L6L L | 28°00S°Z9L°L | 50'850'91LZ°L | S§°Z60°SLL'L $€°620°064°L | 21°229°Z6L°L | S1'89Z°vpZ’L | 2Z'sl€°c22') | £€67099't5Z'L Jesaua)| (LolL)
ysrew Keniqadq Aenuer Jaquiaasq 19QWDAON 13q0320 1aquiadag jsnbny Anp aunp Key Judy
o6l Ad SHEY) pun, Arewrung zo0ziere




2/3/2021 Page 1

General Fund (101, 203, 221, 304, 402)
For Month Ending January 2021

Balance Forward $ 1,191,383.02
Revenues

Tax Collections (PILT) 139,002.21

Tax Administration Fee 36,210.21

Hill Top 1,680.00

Moe Road Dust Control 703.56

Cemetery Lot Fees 125.00

Misc. Cemetery fees 1,550.00

Interest 71.61

Reimbursement: TAPRC payroll 4,576.67

Misc: Zoning 320.00

Reimbursement - Employee Heaithcare 741.05

Transfer From Other Funds
Total Revenues $ 184,980.31

) 1,376,363.33

Expenditures

A/P Expenses 30,576.31

Payroll & Payroll Taxes 23,751.72
Total Expenditures $ 54,328.03

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 1,322,035.30



2/3/2021 Fire Fund (206)
For Month Ending January 2021

Balance Forward $ 336,986.55
Revenues

Charge for Services #1 2,226.00

Interest 27.42
Total Revenues $ 2,253.42

$ 339,239.97

Expenditures

A/P Expenses 9,103.09

Payroll & Payroll Taxes 11,483.06

Transfer to Amb (payroll) 11,588.33
Total Expenditures $ 32,174.48

MONTH END BALANCE (CASH) $ 307,065.49

Emergency Services Millage Fund (205)
For Month Ending January 2021

Balance Forward $ 36,065.74
Revenues
Tax Collections 260,761.40
Interest 2.30
Total Revenues $ 260,763.70
$ 296,829.44
Expenditures
Refund prior year tax 0.53
Total Expenditures $ 0.53
$ 298,828.91

Restricted Capital Improvement Fund (403)

Beginning Balance $ 58,565.86
Interest $ 0.45
Total $ 0.45

$ 58,566.31

Restricted Money Market Fund (403)

Beginning Balance $ 476,317.53
Interest $ 80.91
Total $ 476,398.44

MONTH END BALANCE (CASH) $ 831,793.66

Page 2



2/3/2021 Page 3

Ambulance Fund (303)
For Month Ending January 2021

Balance Forward $ 12,852.68
Revenues

Charge for Services #1 12,260.95

TAPP 720.00

Ach'ed Payments 10,390.80

Interest 0.11

Collection Receivable 730.54

Transfer from Fire for payroll 11,588.33
Total Revenues $ 37,690.73

$ 50,543.41

Expenditures

A/P Expenses 11,679.79

Payroll & Payroll Taxes 23,587.43
Total Expenditures $ 35,267.22

MONTH END BALANCE (CASH) 15,276.19
Shaw Cemetery (209)
For Month Ending January 2021
Hastings City Bank
Beginning Balance 54,625.98
Interest 4.59
Total $ 54,630.57

MONTH END BALANCE $ 54,630.57



213/2021

Trust & Agency Fund (701)
For Month Ending January 2021

Chemical Bank
Balance Forward
Revenues
Escrow Holdings
Interest
Total Revenues $

Expenditures
A/P Expenses

Total Expenditures $

2,773.98
0.17

2,774.15

TOTAL TRUST & AGENCY FUND

Sewer O & M Fund (804)

$ 18,741.96

$ 21,516.11

21,516.11

For Month Ending January 2021

Chemical Bank
Balance Forward
Revenues
Charge for Services
Interest
Total Revenues $

Expenditures
A/P Expenses
Payroll

Total Expenditures $

TOTAL SEWER O & M FUND

27,121.40
1.50

27,122.90

10,593.10

10,593.10

3 177,836.22

$ 204,958.12

194,366.02

Page 4



2/3/2021
Bond Payment Fund (301)
For Month Ending January 2021

Chemical Bank

Balance Forward $ 16,227.39
Revenues

Tax Collections (PILT) 47,806.13

Interest 0.50
Total Revenues $ 47,806.63

$ 64,034.02

Expenditures

Refund prior year tax 0.10
Total Expenditures $ 0.10

TOTAL BOND PAYMENT FUND

$ 64,033.92

TTES Bond Proceeds Fund (401) NEW
For Month Ending January 2021

Chemical Bank

Batance Forward $ 0.05
Revenues
Interest
Total Revenues $
$ 0.05
Expenditures
Transfer to Fire Fund (206)
Total Expenditures $
TOTAL BOND PROCEEDS FUND $ 0.05
Duncan Lake Weed Control (220)
For Month Ending January 2021
Chemical Bank
Beginning Balance 15,368.59
Revenues
Tax Collections 5,517.40
Interest 0.16
Total Revenues 5,517.56

Expenditures
AJ/P Expenses

Total Expenditures $
TOTAL DUNCAN LAKE WEED CONTROL

20,886.15

Page 5



101
203
205
206
209
220
221
301
303
304
403
404
804

Depository and Investment Report

Account Balances as of 1/31/21

General Fund

Moe Road Dust Control
Emergency Services

Fire

Shaw Cemetery

Weed Control

Spencer / Rita

Bond Tax Fund

Ambulance

Spencer / Rita

Emergency Services - Capital Improvement
Spencer / Rita - Capital Project
Sewer

Old Bond Money

P/R

AP

Disbursement / Sweep account Total

401
701

Bond Proceeds
Trust & Agency
Tax

TOTAL of ALL Accounts

Investment
TOTAL CASH Money Market (Ml Class)
1,268,784.35 807,152.34 334,668.52 126,963.49
853.33 853.33
296,828.91 296,828.91
307,065.49 152,603.10 154,462.39
54,630.57 28,886.84 25,743.73
20,086.15 20,086.15
4,375.06 4,375.06
64,033.92 64,033.92
15,276.19 15,276.19
15,231.13 15,231.13
534,964.75 58,566.31 476,398.44
0.00 0.00
194,366.02 194,366.02
32,791.43 32,791.43
4,769.16 4,769.16
2,502.85 2,502.85
$ 2,816,559.31 1,698,322.74 S 991,273.08 § 126,963.49
0.05 0.05
21,516.11 21,516.11
661,943.20 661,943.20
S 683,459.36 683,459.36

$ 3,500,018.67




Total to Approve:

A B C | D | E | F

e INVOICE APPROVAL LIST

| 2 ] For Board Meeting February 8, 2020

| 3 |Account Name and Number Date Fund Total
4

| 5 |Finance Committee Mtg: 1/20/2021 1/25/2021 2/3/2021 On-line Payments
6

| 7 |GENERAL FUND - 101 $21,430.52 $103.62 $15,719.43 $500.00 $37,753.57
8

| 9 | EMERGENCY SERVICES MILLAGE - 205 $0.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.53
10

|_11|FIRE FUND - 206 $6,885.54 $64.14 $2,874.13 $0.00 $9,823.81
12

| 13 |CEMETERY - 209 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14

| 15| WEED CONTROL ASSMTS - 220 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
16

| 17 |SPENCER/RITA DRIVE MTC - 221 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18

| 19 ES EQUIPMT BOND PMT FUND - 301 $0.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.10
20

| 21 JAMBULANCE FUND - 303 $6,685.44 $64.14 $5,824.28 $0.00 $12,573.86
22

| 23 |SPENCER/RITA DR - 304 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
24

| 25 |EMS - EQUIPMENT BOND - 401 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
26

| 27 | EMS - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT - 403 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
28

| 29} TRUST AND AGENCY - 701 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
30

| 31 |SEWER FUND - 804 $1,990.67 $6,116.94 $0.00 $8,107.61
32

53]

[34]

| 35 ] TOTAL BY DATE: $36,992.80 $231.90 $30,534.78 $500.00 $68,259.48
36

Ed
38

w
[

Online invoice: Pitney Bowes invoice- postage.




02/03/2021 09:34 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/4

User: AMY BROWN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/20/2021 - 02/03/2021

DB: THORNAPPLE BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Dept 103 TOWNSHIP BOARD

101-103-960.000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING FIRST BANKCARD CC STATEMENT 12-1 TO 12-31-2020 330.50 23212
Total For Dept 103 TOWNSHIP BOARD 330.50

Dept 175 SUPERVISOR

101-175-718.000 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM GUARDIAN 2/1-2/28/2021 COVERAGE 40.79 23225

101-175-960.000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING FIRST BANKCARD CC STATEMENT 12-1 TO 12-31-2020 330.50 23212
Total For Dept 175 SUPERVISOR 371.29

Dept 209 ASSESSOR

101-209-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-MISC DANIEL R. SCHEUERMAN, ASSIJANUARY 2021 CONTRACT 4,200.00 23230
Total For Dept 209 ASSESSOR 4,200.00

Dept 253 TREASURER

101-253-718.000 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM PRIORITY HEALTH 2/1-2/28/2021 COVERAGE 2,147.32 23220

101-253-718.000 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM GUARDIAN 2/1-2/28/2021 COVERAGE 40.79 23225

101-253-960.000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIA1BOARD COMPENSATION 25.00 23218
Total For Dept 253 TREASURER 2,213.11

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL

101-265-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SPARKLING SOLUTIONS FEBRUARY 2021 - 4 VISITS 340.00 23241

101-265-920.000 UTILITIES-TWP HALL CONSUMERS ENERGY TWP HALL 12/07 TO 1/06 UTILITIES ACCT # 414.72 23211
Total For Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL 754.72

Dept 276 CEMETERY

101-276-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-MISC JOSHUA WICKHAM DECEMBER 2020 & JANUARY 2021 SERVICES 7,000.00 23233
Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY 7,000.00

Dept 299 ADMINISTRATION

101-299-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES FIRST BANKCARD CC STATEMENT 12-1 TO 12-31-2020 15.89 23212

101-299-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SI12/10/2020-1/09/2021 SERVICES 465.90 23213

101-299-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTI( PAPER, FILE FOLDERS 84.35 2321¢€

101-299-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES SYNCB/AMAZON TTES & TWP SUPPLIES 18.95 23224

101-299-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES SYNCB/AMAZON TTES SUPPLIES 53.90 23224

101-299-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES FRANKLIN PRESS, INC. WINDOW ENVELOPES 138.53 23231

101-299-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINTING SYSTEMS INC TAX CHECKS QTY 500 153.94 23237

101-299-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINTING SYSTEMS INC DEPOSIT BOOKS&TICKETS - TREASURER 80.50 23237

101-299-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES XEROX CORPORATION DECEMBER 2020 COPIES 149.40 23249

101-299-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-MISC AUNALYTICS MARCH SERVICES 2,129.78 23227

101-299-850.000 TELEPHONE EXPENSE AT & T TWP HALL MONTHLY INTERNET ACCT#382_1-1I 632.80 23207

101-299-850.000 TELEPHONE EXPENSE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE SERVICE: 12/20/20 - 203.48 23247

101-299-910.000 INSURANCE AND BONDS RLI SURETY PUBLIC OFFICIAL POSITION SCHEDULE BOND 686.00 23240

101-299-930.000 REPAIR & MAINT-GENERAL RELIABLE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FERRUARY BIO-FOGGING 365.00 23239

101-299-930.000 REPAIR & MAINT-GENERAL RELTIABLE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM NOVEMBER BIO-FOGGING 200.00 2323¢%

101-299-956.000 MISCELLANEQUS GUARDIAN 2/1-2/28/2021 COVERAGE 10.00 23225

101-299-956.200 PRIOR YEAR TAX BARRY COUNTY TREASURER DECEMBER 2020 BOARD OF REVIEW 0.27 23209

101-299-956.300 PRICR YEAR TAX ADMIN FEES BARRY COUNTY TREASURER DECEMBER 2020 BOARD OF REVIEW 37.14 23208
Total For Dept 299 ADMINISTRATION 5,425.83

Dept 400 PLANNING & ZONING

101-400-718.000 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM PRIORITY HEALTH 2/1-2/28/2021 COVERAGE 740.46 23220

101-400-718.000 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM GUARDIAN 2/1-2/28/2021 COVERAGE 12.04 23225

101-400-956.000 MISCELLANEQUS STERRY BRAD WILLIAMS 130 MILES 1/5 -1/27/21 72.80 23244
Total For Dept 400 PLANNING & ZONING 825.30



02/03/2021 09:34 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/4
User: AMY BROWN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/20/2021 - 02/03/2021
DB: THORNAPPLE BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 449 HIGHWAYS
101-449-991.000 DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL BARRY COUNTY TREASURER 2021 BOND PAYMENT AND INTEREST 14,878.05 23209
101-449-995.000 INTEREST PAID BARRY COUNTY TREASURER 2021 BOND PAYMENT AND INTEREST 1,254.77 23209
Total For Dept 449 HIGHWAYS 16,132.82
Total For Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 37,253.57
Fund 205 EMERGENCY SERVICES MILLAGE
Dept 000
205-000-956.200 PRIOR YEAR TAX BARRY COUNTY TREASURER DECEMBER 2020 BOARD OF REVIEW 0.53 23209
Total For Dept 000 0.53
Total For Fund 205 EMERGENCY SERVICES MILLAGE 0.53
Fund 206 FIRE DEPT
Dept 000
206-000-718.000 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM PRIORITY HEALTH 2/1-2/28/2021 COVERAGE 3,924.41 23220
206-000-718.000 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM GUARDIAN 2/1-2/28/2021 COVERAGE 64.14 23225
206-000-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES SYNCB/AMAZON TTES & TWP SUPPLIES 21.08 23224
206-000-751.000 GASOLINE AND OIL WEX BANK JANUARY 2021 EMS$ FUEL PURCHASES 39.34 23248
206-000-768.000 UNIFORMS/PROTECTIVE GEARS FIRST BANKCARD CC STATEMENT 12-1 TO 12-31-2020 47.13 23212
206-000-804.000 PHYSICALS EXAMINATIONS SPECTRUM PENNOCK HEALTH SIPRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING: SIDEBOTHAM, E 147.00 23243
206-000-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-MISC QUALITY AIR JANUARY 2021 SERVICE 178.29 23223
206-000-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-MISC AUNALYTICS MARCH SERVICES 1,064.89 23227
206-000-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-MISC SPECTRUM BUSINESS 128 HIGH ST-TV, INTERNET & VOICE 62.21 23242
206-000-850.000 TELEPHONE EXPENSE SPECTRUM BUSINESS 128 HIGH ST-TV, INTERNET & VOICE 101.20 23242
206-000-850.000 TELEPHONE EXPENSE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE SERVICE: 12/20/20 - 1/19/21 25.43 23247
206-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY 128 HIGH ST - ELECTRIC 12/04 - 1/05/21 713.57 23211
206-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY 128 HIGH ST - NATURAL GAS 12/04 - 1/05/ 670.43 23211
206-000-920.000 UTILITIES SPECTRUM BUSINESS 128 HIGH ST-TV, INTERNET & VOICE 62.50 23242
206-000-930.000 REPAIR & MAINT-GENERAL QUALITY AIR BAD BURNER ON BOTILER PUMP #1 262.00 23238
206-000-930.000 REPAIR & MAINT-GENERAL TRANE COMMERCIAL SYSTEMS REPLACED GRUNDFOS PUMP PER QUOTE IN 1-¢ 1,090.50 23246
206-000-931.000 REPAIR & MAIN-BLDG/GROUNDS MCNALLY ELEVATOR REPAIR - REPLACE EMERGENCY BATTERY BACE 178.50 23217
206~-000-939.000 REPAIR & MAINT-VEHICLES MIDDLEVILLE PARTS PLUS E 51 DEF FLUID 14.28 23236
206-000-939.000 REPAIR & MAINT-VEHICLES MIDDLEVILLE PARTS PLUS WIX FUEL AND CLAMP 4.78 23236
206-000-958.000 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES BARRY COUNTY FIRE ASSOCIATYEARLY MEMBERSHIP FOR 2021 AND ACTIVE ¢ 202.13 23208
206-000-960.000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING BARRY COUNTY FIRE ASSOCIAT YEARLY MEMBERSHIP FOR 2021 AND ACTIVE ¢ 300.00 23208
206-000-960.000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING BARRY COUNTY FIRE ASSOCIA? FIRE TRAINING SCHOOL - 2 ALDRIC & CASSZ 650.00 23208
Total For Dept 000 9,823.81
Total For Fund 206 FIRE DEPT 9,823.81
Fund 301 ES EQUIPMENT BOND PAYMENT FUND
Dept 299 ADMINISTRATION
301-299-956.200 PRIOR YEAR TAX BARRY COUNTY TREASURER DECEMBER 2020 BORRD OF REVIEW 0.10 23209
Total For Dept 299 ADMINISTRATION 0.10
Total For Fund 301 ES EQUIPMENT BOND PAYMENT FUND 0.10
Fund 303 AMBULANCE ENTERPRISE FUND
Dept 000
303-000-718.000 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM PRIORITY HEALTH 2/1-2/28/2021 COVERAGE 3,924.41 23220
303-000-718.000 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM GUARDIAN 2/1-2/28/2021 COVERAGE 64.14 23225
303-000-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES SYNCB/AMAZON TTES & TWP SUPPLIES 21.09 23224



02/03/2021 09:34 aM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/4
User: AMY BROWN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/20/2021 - 02/03/2021
DB: THORNAPPLE BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 303 AMBULANCE ENTERPRISE FUND
Dept 0CO
303-000-741.000 AMB OPERATING BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 465.15 23210
303-000-741.000 AMB OPERATING PURITY CYLINDER GASES INC CYLINDER RENTAL 65.85 23222
303-000~-741.000 AMB OPERATING ROUND TREE MEDICAL LLC AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 213.28 23228
303-000-741.000 AMB OPERATING MCKESSON MEDICAL -~ SURGIC? AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 202.55 23235
303-000-741.000 AMB OPERATING MCKESSON MEDICAL - SURGICI AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 99.70 23235
303-000-751.000 GASOLINE AND OIL FIRST BANKCARD CC STATEMENT 12-1 TO 12-31-2020 43.92 23212
303-000-751.000 GASOLINE AND OIL WEX BANK JANUARY 2021 EMS FUEL PURCHASES 357.63 23248
303-000-768.000 UNIFORMS/PROTECTIVE GEARS FIRST BANKCARD CC STATEMENT 12-1 TO 12-31-2020 47.12 23212
303-000-804.000 PHYSICALS EXAMINATIONS SPECTRUM PENNOCK HEALTH SI PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING: SIDEBROTHAM, E 147.00 23243
303-000-806.000 LICENSES FIRST BANKCARD CC STATEMENT 12-1 TO 12-31-2020 175.00 23212
303-000-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-MISC QUALITY AIR JANUARY 2021 SERVICE 178.28 23223
303-000-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-MISC AUNALYTICS MARCH SERVICES 1,064.88 23227
303-000-808.000 PROFESSICNAL SERVICES-MISC SPECTRUM BUSINESS 128 HIGH ST-TV, INTERNET & VOICE 62.20 23242
303-000-808.100 ACCUMED BILLING FEES ACCUMED GROUP JANUARY BILLING SERVICE FEE 1,762.06 23226
303-000-850.000 TELEPHONE EXPENSE SPECTRUM BUSINESS 128 HIGH ST-TV, INTERNET & VOICE 101.20 23242
303-000-850.000 TELEPHONE EXPENSE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE SERVICE: 12/20/20 - 1/1%/21 127.18 23247
303-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY 128 HIGH ST - ELECTRIC 12/04 - 1/05/21 713.57 23211
303-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY 128 HIGH ST - NATURAL GAS 12/04 - 1/05/ 670.42 23211
303-000-920.000 UTILITIES SPECTRUM BUSINESS 128 HIGH ST-TV, INTERNET & VOICE 62.50 23242
303-000-930.000 REPAIR & MAINT~GENERAL QUALITY AIR BAD BURNER ON BOILER PUMP #1 262.00 23238
303-000-930.000 REPAIR & MAINT-GENERAL TRANE COMMERCIAI SYSTEMS REPLACED GRUNDFOS PUMP PER QUOTE IN 1-°% 1,080.50 232445
303-000-931.000 REPAIR & MAIN-BLDG/GROUNDS MCNALLY ELEVATOR REPAIR - REPLACE EMERGENCY BATTERY BACE 178.50 23217
303-000-939.000 REPAIR & MAINT-VEHICLES KODIAK EMERGENCY VEHICLES MEDIC 52 EXHAUST FAN 52.53 23234
303-000-939.000 REPAIR & MAINT-VEHICLES TECH MASTERS MEDIC 51 FORD E450 - OIL CHANGE 219.07 23245
303-000-958.000 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES BARRY COUNTY FIRE ASSOCIATYEARLY MEMBERSHIP FOR 2021 AND ACTIVE ¢ 202.12 23208

Total For Dept 000 12,573.86

Total For Fund 303 AMBULANCE ENTERPRISE FUND 12,573.86
Fund 804 SEWER O & M FUND
Dept 000
804-000-740.000 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINTING SYSTEMS INC SEWER BILL CARD STOCK 193.17 23219
804-000-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-ALUM/PHOSP PROGRESSIVE AE FEASIBILITY STUDY LAGOON 7.5 HRS 875.00 23221
804-000-808.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-ALUM/PHOSP JOE & BARB'S SEPTIC SERVIC JANUARY 2021 - 11 SERVICE CALLS/TANKS I 250.00 23232
804-000-808.100 PROF SERVICES/COLLECTION SYSTEM JCE & BARB'S SEPTIC SERVI( JANUARY 2021 - 11 SERVICE CALLS/TANKS I 2,200.00 23232
804-000-808.200 COLLECTION SYSTEM-PUMPING TANKS JOE & BARB'S SEPTIC SERVIC JANUARY 2021 - 11 SERVICE CALLS/TANKS I 2,750.00 23232
804-000-808.300 COLLECTION SYSTEM-ELECTRICAL JOE & BARB'S SEPTIC SERVIC JANUARY 2021 - 11 SERVICE CALLS/TANKS I 850.00 23232
804-000~920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY PARMALEE RD - ELECTRIC 12/28/20 -1/25/:Z 66.94 2322¢
804-000-230.000 REPAIR & MAINT-GENERAL GVL EXCAVATING 6341 NOFFKE DR. SEWER FIX 922.50 23215

Total For Dept 000 8,107.61

Total For Fund 804 SEWER O & M FUND

8,107.61




02/03/2021 09:34 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP

User: AMY BROWN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/20/2021 - 02/03/2021
DB: THORNAPPLE BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page: 4/4

Amount  Check #

Fund Totals:
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

101
205
206
301
303
804

GENERAL FUND
EMERGENCY SERV:
FIRE DEPT

ES EQUIPMENT B(
AMBULANCE ENTEL
SEWER O & M FUI

Total For All Funds:

37,253.57
0.53
9,823.81
0.10
12,573.86
8,107.61

67,759.48



Minutes of the Thornapple Township
Emergency Services Committee Meeting
February 3, 2021

DeMaagd called the meeting to order at 8:00 AM

Attending: Chief Randy Eaton, Township Supervisor Eric Schaefer, Trustee Ross
DeMaagd, Trustee Sandy Rairigh, and Middleville Village Manager Patricia Rayl

Chief Eaton reported on:

1. Administration:

A. Accumed has sent out new billing rate suggestions to reduce the
necessity of write-offs. This is being forwarded to the Township Treasurer for input.

B. DeMaagd requests that the Board revisit the potential combining of the
Fire and the Ambulance sides.

C. Chief Eaton is reaching out to the new Yankee Springs Supervisor
regarding the possibility of TTES handling the NE section of their township.

D. Patricia Rayl asked about the feasibility of starting a Regional EMS
Authority.

E. Patricia Rayl questioned whether EMS staff had yet received their COVID
vaccinations. Chief Eaton advised that some had received their first dose, but that it
was up to the individual as to whether they wished to take the vaccine.

2. Personnel:

A. Employee Performance Reviews: Chief Eaton is doing the reviews for
the EMS staff. Eric Schaefer will set up a phone meeting with DeMaagd and Rairigh to
discuss Chief Eaton’s evaluation prior to the February 8, 2021 Board meeting.

B. Potential Hires: Chief Eaton would like to proceed with potential hiring of
EMT Julian Buchman, who is currently (3 months) part-time with Life Ambulance.

C. Continuing Education: Chief Eaton is exploring two companies that
offer on-line continuing education training — Target Solutions and Fire Rescue One.



D. Full-Time Staff Policy Change Requests:

i) Ability to carry over clothing allowance of approximately $50-$75
per year; and

i) Ability to carry over a designated amount of vacation time per year.

E. Staffing: This is an on-going issue and everyone is encouraged to come
up with ideas as to how to recruit additional EMS staff.

3. Equipment:
A. Fire: None
B. Ambulance: None

C. Facility: Voice-Mail retrieval has not been functioning since November
2020, and the phone system itself has problems, i.e. inability to dial extensions, etc.
The belief is that this current system is no longer supported by the original company.
Should the Board look into an entirely different system?

4. Station: The front door at the fire station has been stuck and SA Morman was
called in to look at it. They were going to quote a replacement, when the technician did
a bit of grinding and cleaning, and it seems to be working now. There is a $290 quote
for some additional changes (brush strips, etc.) to prevent this problem in the future.

5. Next Meeting: March 3, 2021 (Wednesday) at 8:00 AM
Meeting was closed at 9:00 AM

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Rairigh



P.O. Box 2122
Riverview, Mi 48193
Phone: 800.926.6985

Customer Name: Thornapple Township

Effective Date: 4/1/2020 _
Authorized Signature: fZ:»z‘cr{ e ep Zfﬁﬁ’ . ’/‘3%7-*-’ 248
(Signature) (Date Form Signed)
Randall Eaton
(Print Name)

If 'fee change' column is left blank, it will be implied there is no change to be made to that fee.

Service Type Suggested Fees Current Fees IFee Change

ALS Emergency $600.00 - $750.00 $575.00
ALS Il Emergency $900.00 - $1,050.00 $755.00 BOO oo
ALS Non Emergency $450.00 - $500.00 $500.00 479 eo
BLS Emergency $500.00 - $600.00 $500.00
BLS Non Emergency $350.00 - $450.00 $400.00 35O eo
Lift and Assist No Suggestions $100.00 NS
Mileage $14.50 - $17.00 $13.00 Ne
Specialty Care Transport $1,000.00 - $1,200.00 $900.00 MNe
[Oxygen No Suggestions $45.00 N
Treat No Transport-ALS 2 No Suggestions $300.00 $ 300.00
Treat No Transport-ALS 1 No Suggestions $200.00 $ 200.00
Treat No Transport-BLS No Suggestions $100.00 $ 100.00
SNF BLS Emergency No Suggestions $500.00 NC
SNF BLS Non-Emergency No Suggestions $400.00 e
Wait Time No Suggestions $60.00 NE
Non Medically Necessary No Suggestions $100.00 AN
Current Special Instructions:

Members are 'Insurance Only' indicated by Thornapple as --Group Member-

Fire Department Employees and Family members are ‘Insurance Only' indicated by Thornapple as —

Employee/Family---

tructions: Ifthisaren is left blank, it will be implied there is no new instructions

You may fax this form to 754.479.6319 Attn; Client Services Dept. or email to
clientservices@theaccumedgroup.com

The AccuMed Group Sign off & Date:

1.7.2020

VWV



Thornapple Township Emergency Services - Monthly Report

Township or Village

Thornapple Township
Fire

Medical

Fire and EMS

Village of Middleville
Fire

Medical

Fire and EMS

Irving Township
Fire

Medical

Fire and EMS

Transfers
Lift Assist

Medicals TOT
TOT = turn over to
Medicals TOTF
TOTF = turn over from

EMS Mutual Aid
Fire Mutual Aid
Stand by

Other Assists / LE

Total calls

1 days with 6 calls
4 days with 5 calls
5 days with 4 calls
Double Hits - 1 times
Average 2.48 calls per day
28 of 31 days had at least 1 call

Runs for January 2021

26

o h O

77

Year to Date

Comparisons

January 2020

YTD - 2020

YTD - 2021

Down 12 calls from last year

26

o h O

89

77

89

Total runs

19
Total runs

29
Total runs

4
Total runs

0

TOT / response area
0=IR, 0=TT,0=MV,
TOTF breakdown

mercy = 4, life =3, waems =3, other=2

WFD =1, YSFD=2, FFD=1

2=LE, 0=smoke detect install

0 = welfare check



TOWNSHIP of THORNAPPLE

Eric Schaefer, Supervisor / Cindy Willshire, Clerk / Debra K. Buckowing, Treasurer
Ross DeMaagd, Trustee / Kim Selleck, Trustee / Curt Campbell, Trustee / Sandy Rairigh, Trustee

Phone 269-795-7202 * Fax 269-795-8812 * 200 E Main St.,
PO Box 459, Middleville MI 49333 * www.thornapple-twp.org

February 4, 2021

MEMORANDUM
To: Township Trustees
From: Catherine Getty
RE: Zoning Administrator Report
PERMIT Type of APPROVED
NO. APPLICANT NAME ADDRESS PARCEL # Installation / DENIED
LAST FIRST
2021- . 2575 Old
o1 Vanderloon | Eric & Tanya Dutch Lane 032-027-11 roof top solar 1/11/2021
2021- . 12650 Windy
02 Barber Liz Ridge Drive 007-002-10 Gazebo 1/19/2021
2021- .
03 Dykstra Rob 016-004-60 New Dwelling #1 | 1/20/2021
2021- William & 10374 .
04 Johnson Tamara Mulberry Dr. 150-032-00 Pool and Deck pending
2%251_ Grummet Chris 3050 Loop Rd, | 025-007-00 Solar Array pending

1-25-2021 Planning Commission meeting notes: The Planning Commission met via
audio conference call. The Commission re-elected the 2020 slate of officers (see below)

and reviewed and approved the Annual Activities report.

Chairperson — Thomas Kilgore
Vice Chairperson — Linda Gasper
Secretary — Sandy Rairigh



V| A 311g/ysed ] "saPIYaA Junr d|qesadou) ‘PY UOSHIB[ €SETT | TZ0T/ST/T 0100-1¢
V| A HwJuad oN/30uapIsay 0} UonIppy "u syeQ 8uljjoy 0¥0L | TZ0Z/S/T 6000-T¢
| A SWa}| junf JO Uoi1d3||0d Py 93jewled Mg 0058 | T¢0Z/S/T 8000-1¢
V| A W311g/ysed 1 sa|dIYap yunr/a|qesadou| Py UoSHoer €GETT | TT0T/S/T L000-T¢
OV | N HwJad ON/pays 1D PNgpay €4S | TT0T/S/1 9000-1¢
OV | N HWwJIdd ON/pays 1) pnapay vi/v| Te0oz/s/T S000-TC
OV | N JwJiad ON/323d g AJRgININ LTE0T | TTOT/S/T ¥000-TC
oV | A uolie|oIA uollesadQ ssauisng "1 938p1Y AsjlepA G18¢ | Teoe/s/T €000-1¢
oV | A (uado-ai) 1ysig/yses] ‘s3|dIYaA yunr/ajqesadou 'PY swepy GZv6 | TC0T/S/T 2000-T¢
OV | N uoliejoip/uoneladQ ssauisng 1@ 93p1y A|leA ST8Z | 120T/S/T T000-TC
OV | A| (uonesdnsanuluado-ai) uoneloip/uonesadQ ssauisng Py IMBUNYM €T9Z | TT0T/S/T 0000-TC
V| A HwI3d ON/32ua4 Y23(Q "u7 easd1neag 090¢T | 020Z/v1/S £000-02
oV | A HWJI3d ON/%23@ "u7 eJlaineag 8%0¢T | 0T0T/¥T/S 9000-02
snjels | d uonejoip/iute|dwo) SSaIppVy aled # dwo>
1202 Adenuer

A}IA1DDY 1USWIBdI0JUT 9P0)

dIHSNMOL 31ddVNHOHL

ToEwOSd 3 41 RGO
eI ININMIEAE GBOS

IN3INIDHOINT 3a00 = A




LEADERSHIP
BARRY COUNTY

January 29, 2021

Eric Schaefer
200 E Main St
Middleville, M| 49333

Dear Mr. Schaefer,

This year and last have undoubtedly been and likely will be challenging to us all. Leadership Barry
County has decided to suspend our traditional program until such a time that it is safe for us all to
gather again. There is always the opportunity to hold this kind of programming online, but the nature of
this program is to link leaders in the community and show each participant all the offerings in the many
areas of Barry County.

While we are saddened to have to put the Leadership Barry County program on hold, we are taking this
opportunity to freshen our look and offerings. We are working on a new website to better get
information out on our programming and engage our community.

We appreciate the support that Thornapple Township has given over many years. We are looking
forward to renewing our partnership with you in 2022. Without the trust and support you have in
Leadership Barry County by sending your employees we would not be the long-standing and respected
organization we are today.

If we can in any way help you with leadership training, please let me know. We always strive to work
with our community partners and help as needed.

Sincerely,

Jillian Foster

Director, Leadership Barry County
Barry Community Foundation
jillian@barrycf.org

269-945-0526

RECEIVED
FEB 0 3 202t

THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP

231 S. Broadway Street o Hastings, Michigan 49058



sl of
THORNAPPLE,
‘I \‘
)

Thornapple Township

Agenda Request Form
Please have request submitted to Supervisor by E.O.B. on the 1st Monday of the Month.

TO: Thornapple Township Board of Trustees

FROM: Catherine Getty, Planning & Zoning Department
DATE: 2-4-2021

SUBJECT: 2020 Planning and Zoning Annual Activities Report
RECOMMENDATION: No action required

BACKGROUND: The Zoning Enabling Act requires Planning Commissions prepare an Annual Activities
Report to present to their Township Board.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
ALTERNATIVES:

ATTACHMENTS: 2020 Planning and Zoning Activities Report



THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION AND STAFF

2020 ANNUAL
ACTIVITIES
REPORT

Approved by the Planning Commission: January 25, 2021
Submitted to the Board of Trustees: February 8, 2021







The Thornapple Township Planning &
Zoning Department Summary of activities:

o Zoning Ordinance Amendments:

The Planning Commission drafted and recommended amendments to the Township’s
Zoning Ordinance to establish Special Use standards for the establishment of barn and
greenhouse event venues in the Township’s Agriculture and Agriculture Residential
zoning districts. The Planning Commission also proposed amendments to the
Township’s dimensional variance standards used to evaluate variance requests to make
them clearer for applicants and ZBA Board members to evaluate variance requests.

The Township Trustees adopted the zoning text amendments on March 16, 2020 and
became effective March 28, 2020

o Thornapple Township Master Plan Update

The Planning Commission established a three member “Master Plan Committee” to
tackle this large project in 2019. The Committee comprised of Sandy Rairigh, Linda
Gasper, and Catherine Getty. Williams and Works Planning Consultant, Nathan
Mehmed, assisted the Planning Commission and Committee throughout the project.

The Commission’s goal was to create a user-friendly document that was manageable
for residents, developers, and Township officials to use on a regular basis. The
Committee continued to meet during the first half of 2020 to complete the update. The
Planning Commission held a public hearing on the Master Plan in June of 2020 and the
plan was adopted by the Township Board of Trustees on September 14, 2020.

Copies of the completed Master Plan can be accessed on the Township’s website.



Summary of Planning & Zoning Activities 2010-2020

Zoning New Special Use Site Plan | Minor Home
Permits | Dwellings | Review (renewed) | Review Occupations
2010 54 6 0 0 3
2011 38 6 2 0 0
2012 51 6 3 3 1
2013 48 13 10 4 0
2014 60 15 9 8 0
2015 83 29 2 3 0
2016 78 26 4 3 2
2017 85 26 6 6 1
2018 88 32 8 5 0
2019 95 20 5 2 0
2020 91 16 3(3) 5 1
Land New Private | Variances | Rezoning
Divisions | Parcels Roads
2010 6 6 1 4 0
2011 1 1 0 0 0
2012 0 0 0 4 0
2013 1 1 0 3 0
2014 6 7 2 1 1
2015 6 7 0 1 0
2016 7 9 1 1 0
2017 12 25 5 5 0
2018 8 9 2 2 1
2019 4 4 2 4 0
2020 7 9 1 1 0




Special Uses - New

SPECIAL USE #

APPLICANT / LOCATION

STATUS

Special Use # 145

Greenhouse Special Event Venue
Applicant: Rob and Sue Dykstra
10197 Garbow Road

PP# 08-14-016-004-30

Approved 7-27-2020

Special Use # 146

Group Day Care Home
Applicant: Kathy Gaunt
4975 N. M37 Highway
08-14-022-011-00

Approved 9-28-2020

Special Use # 147

Accessory building closer to the
road than the house

Applicant: Dave Ordway

4220 Village Edge Drive,
08-14-024-004-20

Approved 10-26-2020

Special Uses - Renewed

SPECIAL USE #

APPLICANT / LOCATION

STATUS

Special Use #87

Middleville Sand Mine/T&M
Parthers LLC

08-14-032-025-00

Mineral Extraction 2 year renewal

Special Use #115

Oetman Excavating/Janose

08-14-034-008-00,
2496 Bender Road

Mineral Extraction 2 year renewal

Special Use #114

08-14-031-014-00
08-14-031-003-00
08-14-031-014-20
08-14-031-014-10
08-14-031-015-00

Aggregate Industries/Lettinga
Mineral Extraction 2 year renewal

Approved 2-24-2020

Approved 9-28-2020

Approved 10-25-2020




Special Use Transfers

o Special Use #67/ Gene Benting transferred the Special Use for Household and
Recreational Storage units located at 7800 Affordable Drive to Joshua and Jennifer
Smith, Forrest Holdings, LLC

Site Plan Review

SITE PLAN # APPLICANT / LOCATION STATUS

Site Plan #69 Middleville Sand Mine/T&M Approved 2-24-2020
Partners LLC

Mineral Extraction 2 year renewal
08-14-032-025-00

Site Plan #102 Oetman Excavating/Janose Approved 9-28-2020
Mineral Extraction 2 year renewal
08-14-034-008-00,
2496 Bender Road

Site Plan #101 Aggregate Industries/Lettinga Approved 10-25-
Mineral Extraction 2 year renewal | 2020

08-14-031-014-00
08-14-031-003-00
08-14-031-014-20
08-14-031-014-10
08-14-031-015-00




Private Road Applications

PRIVATE ROAD # | APPLICANT / LOCATION STATUS

Private Road #64 | Golden Land Co. Approved 2-30-2020
08-14-007-006-30, 08-14-007-006-
40, & 08-14-007-006-50

Private road serving 3 existing
parcels

Private Road #65 | Wengeier, Helen 12-10-2020
08-14-014-004-00
Private road serving 1 parcel

Private Road #66 | Robert and Lila Getty Trust Pending
Amanda Bowerman, Trustee
08-14-026-004-80

Private road serving 3 parcels

LAND DIVISIONS APPLICATIONS

| LAND APPLICANT / NUMBER OF
DIVISION # PARCEL # NEW PARCELS STATUS
Land Division Sipple, Skylar 1 new parcel Approved
2020-01 08-14-018—006-00 3/27/2020
Land Division DeWitt, Bruce 1 new parcel Approved
2020-02 08-14-020-009-11 3/19/2020
Land Division Riley, Mike 1 new parcel Approved
2020-03 08-14-021-016-50 6/22/2020
Land Division Wiseman, Chere 1 new parcel Approved
2020-04 08-14-025-009-20 9/20/2020
Land Division Wingeier, Helen 1 new parcel Approved
2020-05 08-14-014-004-00 12/10/2020
Land Division Havens, Gail, & Frazer, Rod 1 new parcel Approved
2020-06 08-14-025-009-20 12/7/2020
Land Division Getty Trust, 2 new parcels Pending
2020-07 Bowerman, Trustee

08-14-026-004-80




Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)

Case # APPLICANT / REQUEST STATUS
LOCATION

Administrative Schrotenboer, Appeal decision —

Appeal 7145 Bouman Drive Definition of two- Denied
08-14-040-001-60 family dwelling 10-20-2020

CODE ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES:

2017 2018 2019 2020

Total new complaints 34 23 39 30
(see table below)

Citations Written 3 1 0 0
Cases taken to District

Court (forcing 1 1 0 0
compliance)

Inspections of Zoning 62 69 95 91
Compliance Permits

Complaints by type 2017 2018 2019 2020
Abandoned/Junk 8 5 6 3
vehicles

Signs 1 2 0 0
Trash/Garbage/Junk 5 5 4 6
Building without permit 7 7 17 6
Other violations 6 2 8 8

Noteworthy accomplishments for 2020:
All ‘Enforcement Complaints’ were handled/managed, with zero court involvement, zero court
action for the year.

2020 Code Enforcement Officer — Brad Williams




2020 Planning Commission members

Tom Kilgore, Chairperson
Linda Gasper, Vice Chairperson
Sandy Rairigh, Secretary
Bryan Finkbeiner
Elaine Denton
Elizabeth Hansson
Craig Wandrie

2020 Zoning Board of Appeals Members

Tim VerHey
Linda Gasper
Curt Campbell
Craig Stolsonburg
Marty Wenger
Diane VanderWerp, alternate

Zoning Administrator
Catherine Getty




&

BUILDING

SAFETY

£ 1PEE—

Barry County Building Report 2020

Jurisdiction:  Thornapple Time Period: Year End 2020
Report Type: Building Report
Permit # Address Category Applicant Name Date Issued Project Value

20001 2774 WAGONWHEEL CT DECK\PORCH STEVE WIERSMA 1/3/2020 $2,000.00
20002 7125 NOFFKE DR ADD TO RES MARGARET SILVIS 1/9/2020 $90,000.00
20003 5155 RAVINE DR RES REMODEL EVAN A JOHNSON 1/14/2020 $35,000.00
20004 4875 PHEASANT RUN MISC DUSTIN SMITH 1/27/2020 $31,465.00
20005 10524 FINKBEINER RD NEW RES MATT BUNING 2/6/2020 $180,000.00
20006 7693 NOFFKE DR DECK\PORCH DAVID WILTJIER 2/11/2020 $10,000.00
20007 7740 W PARMALEE ATTACHED GARAGE JIM BLOUGH 2/19/2020 $35,000.00
20008 7513 WHITNEYVILLE RD SOLAR EQUIPMENT KEVIN ABBOTT 2/19/2020 $24,948.00
20009 3706 HAVENS WAY CT POLE BLDG JAY DEBOER 2/28/2020 $35,000.00
20010 6700 WHITNEYVILLE RD DEMOLITION PAUL BOHEZ 3/3/2020 $0.00
20011 6700 N WHITNEYVILLE RD POLE BLDG PAUL BOHER 3/11/2020 $42,000.00
20012 9765 TARO RD ADD TO RES BRAD HOGER 3/12/2020 $50,000.00
20013 8375 PARMALEE RD INGROUND POOL JEFF SCHIPPER 3/17/2020 $50,000.00
20014 11878 BASS RD ADD TO RES/REMODEL BRANDYN DECKINGA 4/17/2020 $80,000.00
20015 2473 KISER RD NEW RES WILLIAM SCHUURMANS 5/4/2020 $290,000.00
20016 8174 W STATE RD SOLAR EQUIPMENT DEREK ALLAN 5/7/2020 $27,732.60
20017 6240 N WHITNEYVILLE RD  ABOVE GRD POOL BEN KOSTER 5/19/2020 $3,000.00
20018 7431 N NOFFKE DR DECK\PORCH RICK GRASMAN 5/27/2020 $12,000.00
20019 6468 DUNCAN LAKE RD NEW RES JACOB DRAAISMA 5/28/2020 $250,000.00
20020 8390 W CRANE RD DEMOLITION BRADFORD WHITE 6/1/2020 $0.00
20021 5048 RAVINE DR INGROUND POOL GERARD FABER 6/2/2020 $41,100.00
20022 14722 W PARMALEE RD NEW RES JOHN PRICE 6/4/2020 $160,000.00
20023 11722 W PARMALEE RD DETACHED GARAGE JOHN PRICE 6/4/2020 $5,000.00



20024
20025
20026
20027
20028
20029
20030
20031
20032
20033
20034
20035

20036

20037

20038

PBTA20-0040
PBTA20-0039
PBTA20-0042
PBTA20-0041
PBTA20-0043
PBTA20-0044
PBTA20-0045
PBTA20-0048
PBTA20-0049
PBTA20-0047
PBTA20-0046
PBTA20-0050
PBTA20-0051
PBTA20-0054
PBTA20-0053
PBTA20-0056
PBTA20-0052
PBTA20-0057

9835 TARO RD

9835 TARO RD

8174 W STATE RD

7420 WHITNEYVILLE RD
7515 W PARMALEE RD
5814 DUNCAN LAKE RD
2315 N M-37 HWY
10154 MULBERRY DR
11390 DAVIS RD

7135 W IRVING RD
5849 DUNCAN LK RD
7072 DUNCAN LK RD

5707 CROOKED HOOF TRAIL

7082 KIMBERLY DR
5215 N M37 HWY

4720 SCHAD RD

10972 WHISPERING VLY
8734 LITTLE BEND CT
2121 CHERRY VALLEY RD
6740 LYDIACT

4695 N M-37 HWY

7515 PARMALEE RD
10269 DYKSTRA DR
9400 108TH ST

7901 MOE RD

5921 CHERRY VALLEY RD
5671 CROOKED HOOF TRL
4825 PHEASANT RUN
9336 PARMALEE RD
6741 ROBERTSON RD
6575 N NOFFKE DR
11830 JACKSON RD
4548 REDBUD CT

ADD TO GARAGE
ABOVE GRD POOL
ABOVE GRD POOL
POLE BLDG

MISC

POLE BLDG

ADD TO RES/REMODEL
MISC

SOLAR EQUIPMENT
NEW RES

NEW RES

POLE BLDG

RES REMODEL

ADD TO GARAGE
COMMERCIAL REMODEL
Res. Addition

Accessory Structure
Deck

Accessory Structure
Pool

Buildout

Res. Remodel
Accessory Structure
Solar Power System

Res. Remodel

Pool

Single Family - Detached
Res. Alteration
Accessory Structure
Single Family - Detached
Deck

Deck

Deck

REBECCA FORBES
REBECCA FORBES
DEREK ALLEN
JEFF PRICE

MARK KOLLAR
ALAN RUIHEY
STEPHEN J GURD
DAVID VANTIL
CARRY DEGROOT
BRANDON GORON
SKLYLER SIPPLE
ROBERT WORONKO

ERIC MANROSE

JEROME GOOSEN

FIRST BAPTIST

Ridgeline

SCHNUR ROBERT A & LUANN L
Thru-out The House Construction
TIMM CYNTHIA & TERRY JR
Spoelstra Pool

First Companies INC.

KOLLAR MARK L

RILEY MICHAEL J & JAMIE LEE
Rosalind Hillard - Linsey

Dan Boverhof

Fox Pools

Leading Construction LLC
Foundation Systems of Michigan
Tom Beard

Gootjes Builders

HOFFMAN THOMAS A & BRENDA S
David Steenwyk Builders
Anthony Brooker

6/16/2020
6/16/2020
6/17/2020
6/19/2020
6/23/2020
6/26/2020
6/29/2020
7/1/2020
7/1/2020
7772020
7/8/2020
6/8/2020

7/16/2020
7/17/2020
7/30/2020
8/5/2020
8/5/2020
8/5/2020
8/5/2020
8/10/2020
8/12/2020
8/17/2020
8/21/2020
8/21/2020
8/25/2020
8/27/2020
9/3/2020
9/9/2020
9/14/2020
9/15/2020
9/16/2020
9/18/2020
9/24/2020

$1,000.00
$10,000.00
$500.00
$16,350.00
$4,578.00
$141,000.00
$20,000.00
$500.00
$24,787.00
$260,000.00
$360,000.00
$25,000.00

$59,321.00
$2,500.00
$3,000.00
$200,000.00
$0.00
$45,700.00
$27,500.00
$60,000.00
$23,613.00
$5,000.00
$10,000.00
$30,000.00
$110,000.00
$10,500.00
$599,094.00
$30,375.00
$25,000.00
$275,000.00
$4,000.00
$8,000.00
$16,300.00



PBTA20-0058
PBTA20-0055
PBTA20-0059
PBTA20-0063
PBTA20-0060
PBTA20-0062
PBTA20-0061
PBTA20-0067
PBTA20-0065
PBTA20-0066
PBTA20-0064
PBTA20-0071
PBTA20-0073
PBTA20-0069
PBTA20-0072
PBTA20-0070
PBTA20-0074
PBTA20-0075
PBTA20-0076

5671 CROOKED HOOF TRL
7457 IRVING RD

7340 PARMALEE RD
7683 W STATE RD

8010 S ASTERWOOD CT
11189 PRAIRIE RIDGE DR
5814 DUNCAN LK RD
7515 PARMALEE RD
2053 FAWN AVE

5708 RAVINE DR

11453 PARMALEE RD
7757 CURLEY BLVD
11640 DAVIS RD

6624 CHERRY VALLEY RD
10289 MULBERRY DR
6874 N NOFFKE DR
4220 VILLAGE EDGE DR
11206 JACKSON RD
11206 JACKSON RD

Pool

Miscellaneous

Deck

Single Family - Detached
Foundation

Accessory Structure
Solar Power System
Accessory Structure
Solar Power System
Deck

Res. Addition

Accessory Structure
Demolition

Solar Power System
Deck

Accessory Structure
Accessory Structure
Single Family - Detached
Accessory Structure

Fox Pools

Foundation Systems of Michigan
Montell Construction

Rak Construction LLC
Foundation Systems of Michigan
American Classic Construction
Michigan Solar Solutions
KOLLAR MARK L

PETER DENICOLA

Montell Construction

Morris Builders Inc.

VISSER RYAN R

MCNEW KATHY J

PETER DENICOLA

James Thorne

NOBLE JARED & DARCY
ORDWAY DAVID C & CINDY L
Steven & Susan Delonge

Steven & Susan Delonge

9/25/2020
9/29/2020
9/30/2020
10/9/2020
10/9/2020
10/12/2020
10/13/2020
10/14/2020
10/14/2020
10/14/2020
10/15/2020
10/27/2020
11/3/2020
11/5/2020
11/5/2020
11/9/2020
11/16/2020
11/17/2020
11/17/2020

$49,745.00
$6,090.00
$7,000.00
$250,000.00
$14,171.00
$63,124.00
$17,760.00
$28,000.00
$40,040.00
$5,100.00
$76,000.00
$35,000.00
$1,000.00
$49,100.00
$35,000.00
$2,000.00
$21,000.00
$300,000.00
$20,000.00

Total Building Permits

75

Total Construction Cost

$4,882,993.60



Barry County Building Permits

Township Summary 2018-2020

2018 2019
TOWHSHIP PERMITS PROJECTS PERMITS PROJECTS PERMITS PROJECTS
Assyria 24 $912,164.00 24 $1,790,999.00 29 $1,942,745.00
Baltimore 24 $2,048,695.00 30 $1,464,864.71 17 $1,038,657.00
Barry 48 $2,754,343.00 41 $2,621,625.07 65 $5,848,157.00
Carlton 33 $2,037,987.00 33 $2,873,908.00 33 $2,019,540.00
Castleton 29 $849,258.00 16 $536,100.00 14 $272,338.00
Freeport Village 7 $1,376,493.00 5 $295,900.00 1 $100,000.00
Hastings Township 40 $2,090,893.00 28 $1,634,180.00 36 $2,545,052.00
Hastings City 88 $8,680,666.00 122 $19,286,936.00 154 $9,157,170.00
Hope 37 $2,232,922.03 61 $6,257,924.00 42 $2,871,466.00
Irving 62 $8,436,217.63 51 $5,502,100.66 53 $7,234,307.00
Johnstown 37 $1,477,796.00 45 $2,114,185.00 46 $1,666,176.00
Maple Grove 15 $934,323.00 27 $1,070,291.00 9 $549,294.00
Middleville Village 66 $27,507,012.00 101 $11,284,580.32 75 $8,764,590.00
Nashville Village 4 $169,200.00 v/ $201,458.00 6 $227,000.00
Orangeville 71 $9,445,882.00 97 $7,305,084.00 49 $4,340,135.00
Prairieville 42 $4,382,395.00 45 $3,835,623.00 49 $5,166,723.00
Thornapple 83 $9,779,311.01 92 $9,379,789.00 75 $4,882,993.00
Woodland Twp 17 $769,053.00 14 $774,853.00 18 $1,650,696.00
Woodland Village 1 $6,000.00 1 $70,000.00 3 $316,627.00
Yankee Springs 121 $13,897,135.00 149 $11,233,720.00 112 $8,789,378.00
TOTAL 849 $99,787,745.67 989 $89,534,120.76 886 $69,383,044.00

Report does not include Rutland Twp.



Thornapple Township Construction Value

$12,000,000.00

$10,000,000.00

$8,000,000.00

$6,000,000.00

$4,000,000.00

$2,000,000.00 T — -

$0.00
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

—Year Thornapple Twp



Sales and
Service

®

GRAND RAPIDS MI BRANCH
3715 CLAY S.W.

GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49548
Phone: 616-538-2250

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Customer Address Customer Contact Quote Information
THORNAPPLE TWP. EMERGENCY  Contact: Randy Eaton Quote Date: 14-DEC-20
PO BOX 459 Phone: 269 838-7687 Quote Expires:  30-JUN-21
Middleville, MI 49333 Fax: 269 795-8812 Quote Num: 119829

CustId: 219236 Quoted By: James Sweeney

Quote Term: 3 Year(s)

Site Information

|  THORNAPPLE TWP. EMERGENCY 128 HIGH ST MIDDLEVILLE MI 49333

Site Unit Number Manufacturer Model Prod Model Serial Number Type

l 128 HIGH STREE' ONAN GEN SET GGKD-5628441 G030528044 ST

Site Unit Number Service Event Qty Sell Price Extended Price

| 128 HIGH FULL PM SERVICE (FS) 3 570.25 1,710.75
STREET

***Generator Planned Equipment Maintenance Quote***

Annual Full Service / June 2021-2023

***Payment Info***

Please indicate whether you wish to pre-pay annually, or pay per event on a billable agreement.
___Send Pre-Pay Invoice

___ *Pay As You Go (Billable)

*For billable services, you must establish a line of credit with Cummins Sales and Service. A credit application is available upon request.
Credit application is subject to approval by the credit department.

We accept all major credit cards, please call 248-573-1925

***Auto Renewal Option***

Planned Equipment Maintenance Agreements are designed with an automatic renewal provision. If you do not wish to participate in the
auto renew option, please check below to opt out. If you do not opt out, this Agreement will automatically renew at the end of the initial
term for a period equal to the initial term (the Renewal Term). In such event, cost increases for the Renewal Term will not exceed 3%.
Either party has the right to terminate this Agreement with thirty (30) days prior written notice, unless the work has already been
performed.

Opt out of Automatic Renewal

*Auto Renewal Option is only available for prepaid contracts.

To continue your services without interruption, please sign the quote and return via email or mail to:

Page 1 of 2



Sales and
Service

PLANNE - . s
Customer Address Customer Contact Quote Information
THORNAPPLE TWP. EMERGENCY  Contact: Randy Eaton Quote Date: 14-DEC-20
PO BOX 459 Phone: 269 838-7687 Quote Expires:  30-JUN-21
IMigdievilien MIi42593 Fax: 269 795-8812 Quote Num: 119829

CustId: 219236 Quoted By: James Sweeney

Quote Term: 3 Year(s)

Cummins Sales and Service
Attn: PEM Administration Group
21810 Clessie Court

New Hudson, MI 48165

Email: pm.service@cummins.com

Standard Agreement Amount

Proposal Total

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS AND
CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATIONS OF
WARRANTIES AND LIABILITY, WHICH ARE EXPRESSLY
INCORPORATED HEREIN. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT THE CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS HAVE
BEEN READ, FULLY UNDERSTOOD, AND ACCEPTED.

$1,710.75
$1,710.75

Customer Approval CUMMINS INC
Signature; Signature:
Date: Date:

Page 2 of 2



PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS
These Planned Maintenance Agreement Terms and Conditions, together with the Quote on the front side and the Scope of Services, are hereinafter referred to as this
“Agreement” and shall constitute the entire agreement between the customer identified in the Quote (“Customer”) and Cummins Inc. {(“Cummins”} and supersede any
previous agreement or understanding (oral or written) between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. in the event of any inconsistency between
this Agreement and any purchase order, terms and conditions or other document
produced or delivered by Customer, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall
take precedence
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. Cummins shall perform the maintenance (“Services”) on the equipment identified in the Quote {“Equipment”} in
accordance with the schedule specified in the Quote. The Services include those services defined in the “Service Event” section of the Quote. No additional services or
materials are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing. Unless otherwise indicated in the Quote, Cummins will provide the labor and tools
necessary to perform the Services and shall keep Customer’s property free from accumulation of waste materials caused by Cummins’ operations. Either party may terminate
this Agreement with or without cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice to the other.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS. Customer shall provide Cummins safe access to Customer’s site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to
perform the Services. During the performance of the Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to
remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to facility occupants, customers, invitees, or any third party and or property damage or work
interruption arising out of the Services. Customer shall make all necessary arrangement to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service interruption which
might occur during the Services. CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OWNER’S MANUAL FOR THE
EQUIPMENT.
3. PAYMENT TERMS. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of the
invoice. If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Services.
If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen percent (18%) interest annually on late
payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law. Customer agrees to pay all Cummins’ costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys’ fees) related to Cummins’
enforcement and collection of unpaid invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins. Unless otherwise stated, the Quote excludes all applicable local,
state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer and shall be stated on the invoice.
4. DELAYS. Any performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed. Cummins shall not be liable for any delays in performance however
occasioned, including any that result directly or indirectly from acts of Customer or causes beyond Cummins’ control, including but not limited to acts of Gad, accidents, fire,
explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes.
AS A RESULT OF THE OUTBREAK OF THE DISEASE COVID-19 ARISING FROM THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, TEMPORARY DELAYS IN DELIVERY, LABOUR OR SERVICES FROM
CUMMINS AND ITS SUB-SUPPLIERS OR SUBCONTRACTORS MAY OCCUR. AMONG OTHER FACTORS, CUMMINS’ DELIVERY OBLIGATIONS ARE SUBIECT TO CORRECT AND
PUNCTUAL SUPPLY FROM OUR SUB-SUPPLIERS OR SUBCONTRACTORS, AND CUMMINS RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MAKE PARTIAL DELIVERIES OR MODIFY ITS LABOUR OR
SERVICE. WHILE CUMMINS SHALL MAKE EVERY COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE EFFORT TO MEET THE DELIVERY, SERVICE OR COMPLETION OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH HEREIN,
SUCH DATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.
5. WARRANTY. Cummins shall perform the Services in a reasonable and workmanlike manner.
Parts and components supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written
manufacturer’s limited warranty. No other warranty for parts or components is provided
under this Agreement. All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services. In the event of a warrantable defect
in workmanship of Services supplied under this Agreement (“Warrantable Defect”), Cummins’ obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins
shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty period; {ii) Cummins receives written notice of
any Warrantable Defect within thirty {30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has determined that there is a Warrantable Defect. Warrantable Defects
remedied under this provision shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services. New parts supplied during the remedy of
Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of such parts. The remedies set forth in this Section 5 shall
not be deemed to have failed of their essential purpose so long as Cummins is willing to correct defective Services or refund the purchase price therefor.

6. LIMITATIONS OF WARRANTIES AND LIABILITY.

THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES PROVIDED
BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT
PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND
CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE
LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND
(INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, AND
DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAYS) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM CUMMINS’ SUPPLY OF PARTS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN
NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS’ LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER’S BEHALF
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF PARTS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. BY ACCEPTANCE OF
THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER’S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED
HEREIN.

7. INDEMNITY. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including
reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the
(“Claims”), where such Claims were caused or contributed to by, in whole or in part, the acts, omissions, fault or negligence of the Customer. Customer shall present any
Claims covered by this indemnity to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel at Customer's expense.

8. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would
reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic or other form, and which the receiving
party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; (b) financial information,
pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods and models; {d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions of this
Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.

9. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving
effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The parties agree that the courts of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in
connection with this Agreement.

10. INSURANCE. Upon Customer’s request, Cummins will provide to Customer a Certificate of Insurance evidencing Cummins’ relevant insurance coverage.

11. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent
of Cummins.

12. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related
to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject matter related thereto, shall be Cummins’ property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such
intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins’ property. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or
any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins



13. MISCELLANEOUS. Cummins shall be an independent contractor with respect to the Services performed under this Agreement. Al notices under this Agreement shail be
in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in
the Quote. No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other
party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such performance at any time thereafter, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any of the
provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability
of the remaining terms hereof.

14. ON-CALL SERVICES. Upon Customer’s request, Cummins shall provide on-call services (repair, emergency work or other) on the Equipment (“On-call Services”). Any
On-call Services shall be invoiced to the Customer at the Cummins current hour rate {including traveling) and shall be governed by the terms and conditions of this Agreement.



Sales and
Service

Power Generation System |

Planned Equipment Maintenance

INS PECTION
{MONTHLY, QUARTERLY, OR ONE-TIME PER YE
Battery & Battery Charger System Engine & Lubrication System

m Check battery charger functions m |nspect lubrication system (visually check ail level)

B Cable connections, termination cleanliness and security & Inspect crankcase ventilation system

m Check electrolyte level, vent caps of all cells in the B [nspect spark ignited ignition system

starting batteries
® Battery Conductance Test Intake/Exhaust System
Inspect air cleaner element and entire intake system
Inspect exhaust system and rain cap
Inspect louver operations

Fuel System

® Inspect main tank/day tank fuel level

m Inspect day tank controls and pumps. Test operate day
tank controls (where available)

m Inspect all fuel hoses, clamps, pipes, components, and
fittings

Generator Controls & Power Connections
m Visually inspect all engine mounted wiring, senders, and
devices

o Iqspect governor linkage . . ® Visually inspect all control mounted components and wiring
® Visually inspect rupture/containment basin m Lamp test all lights and indicators
] [ - = , ; .
o VOVattiirnlgl ’—:l;ﬁtlelTseg:n IS:?oFfaiec;rZ?g ta;r:(:l sig” ® Visually inspect breaker and power connections
P P & Y ® Manually operate generator main breaker(s) open and closed*
‘NOTE: WiIll not exerclse breakers or contactors on a paralleling device.
Enqine Cooling System Generator Operations
" ;nns(;:)igtnzliltigzses el ielampSafif SekSaeonighileyel B Start and observe generator and equipment operations
. ) - m Verify engine and generator safeties for proper operation
® |nspect radiator cap and filler neck condition ® System test with or without load
m |nspect drive belts, observe alignment and deflection y
® Observe coolant heater operations
® Utilize DCA test strip to record coolant properties Automatic Transfer Switch
. Lnssﬁ?jétirsglator SSERES e el o T hTel (Paralleling Switchgear, Bypass Switchgear, Manual Transfer Switches)
, . | Visually inspect all power and control wiring
B Visually inspect low temperature after cooler coolant ® Visually inspect switch mechanism and enclosure
B Optional —coolant sampling”

| Visually inspect controls and time delays settings
® Verify function of exercise clock

FULL SERVICE

(NCLUDES INSPECTION)

Operational & Functional Review of Generator Critical Components

m Inspect engine cooling fan & fan drives for excessive wear or shaft wobble

® Check all pulleys, belt tensioners, slack adjusters & idler pulleys for travel, wear & overall condition
® |Inspect/lubricate drive bearings, gear or belt drives, lovejoy and other shaft connecting hardware

Lubrication Qil and Filtration Service

Change engine lubrication oil

Change primary lubrication and bypass filters

Change fuel filters

Post lube service operation of genset (unloaded) at rated temperature
Optional - oil sample for laboratory analysis”

*Additional Charge
Any additional repairs, parts or services which are required will be brought to the attention of the owner. Repairs will only be made after proper authorization from the owner is
given to Cummins Sales and Service. Any additional repairs, maintenance or service performed by Cummins Sales and Service for a Planned Equipment Maintenance Agreement

holder will be at current Cummins Sales and Service labor rates.
www,salesandservice,cummins,com

S |0 8d00g

®
ﬁ
=
O
®
»




Township of Thornapple

200 E. Main St. 0 PO Box 459 0 Middleville, MI 49333 0 269-795-7202 0 Fax 269-795-8812
e-mail: clerk@thornapple-twp.org www.thornapple-twp.org

Cindy A. Willshire, Clerk

January 20, 2021

Re: Personnel Committee

The Personnel Committee met regarding Joe Johnson’s stipend for Critical Care Transport calls.
It is the committee’s recommendation to pay Joe Johnson a $30 stipend per run for all off hours
Critical Care Transports that he does. We also would like this to be retroactive to his first off
shift run.

The ambulance service gets paid $908 (plus mileage) for Critical Care Transport calls and $598
(plus mileage) for ALS calls. Having Joe run these calls for us brings in an additional $310 per
run,

Sincerely,
/
/4" e .
iy, DO bl e
Cindy Willshire, Clerk

Thornapple Township



THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP
BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION 2-2021
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE ANNUAL EXEMPTION OPTION AS SET FORTH IN 2011
PUBLIC ACT 152, THE PUBLICLY FUNDED HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION ACT

WHEREAS, 2011 Public Act 152 (the “Act”) was passed by the State Legislature and signed by the
Governor on September 24, 2011;

WHEREAS, the Act contains three options for complying with the requirements of the Act;

WHEREAS, the three options are as follows:

1) Section 3 — “Hard Caps” Option — limits a public employer’s total annual health care costs for
employees based on coverage levels, as defined in the Act;

2) Section 4 — “80%/20%” Option — limits a public employer’s share of total annual health care
costs to not more than 80%. This option requires an annual majority vote of the governing
body;

3) Section 8 — “Exemption” Option — a local unit of government, as defined in the Act, may
exempt itself from the requirements of the Act by an annual 2/3 vote of the governing body;

WHEREAS, Thornapple Township has decided to adopt the annual Exemption option as its
choice of compliance under the Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE {T RESOLVED that Thornapple Township elects to comply with the
requirements of 2011 Public Act 152, the Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act, by
adopting the annual Exemption option for the medical benefit plan coverage year December 1, 2020
through November 30, 2021.

The foregoing resolution was offered by , supported by . The vote by roll call as
follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Resolution declared adopted on

Cindy Willshire, Clerk

STATE OF MICHIGAN

COUNTY OF BARRY

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified clerk of the Township of Thornapple, Michigan, do hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a
meeting held on

Dated

Cindy Willshire, Clerk



Pennington Contractors LLC

Village

Middleville, Mi 49333 Estimate # 001610
Phone: (269) 838-1519 Date 01/19/2021
Email: stevetpennington@gmail.com
Description Total
Window $590.00
Remove glass window next to door and install sliding service window.
Shelf $176.00
Flip down shelfs on each side of window.
Subtotal $766.00
Total $766.00

Quote is based on standard material pricing. Final price after work is completed subject to change.

Page 1 of 1

Village



THORNAPPLE

FA)
l‘ ‘.‘
— N ;

1S HOOTS I TRE CEQPI &

AN

Thornapple Township
Agenda Request Form

Please have request submitted to Supervisor by E.O.B. on the 1st Monday of the Month.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ALTERNATIVES:

ATTACHMENTS:

Thornapple Township Board

Eric Schaefer

1/28/2021

Projector to Monitor upgrade for Board room

| recommend that the Township upgrade its abilities to display digital content.

| feel that it is important to be to display computer content to multiple persons
at the same time, such as ZOOM Meetings and online virtual training content.
Our current projector is a portable model that requires a wired connection, and
some set up time to get the picture to be acceptable in quality. A dedicated

monitor with a wireless connection would enable easy and rapid connectivity.

$785.68, | would install the items myself

We could choose to do nothing and use the existing projector.

See the following 4 pages



Projector to Monitor upgrade:
I would like to propose an upgrade to our projection system

ltem Vendor Cost
ONN 70" TV Wal Mart $448.00
TV Mount Wal Mart S 23.69
Wireless HDMI Amazon S 89.00
HDMI Cable Amazon S 7.99

Mid Wall Duplex Outlet Buist Electric  $217.00

$785.68 Total



BUIST ELECTRIC

Raising The Standard

[

commercial e industrial e design/build « communications e outdoor utilities » automation e testing e service

February 4, 2021
Quotation #: F210089

Eric Schaefer
Thornapple Township
200 E Main St
Middleville, MI 49333

RE: Conference Room Outlet
Eric:

Buist Electric has reviewed the requirements of the project and will provide labor, material and
equipment to complete the following:

e Provide and install (1) duplex outlet in existing east wall of conference room

Total Bid Price: $217.00

This quotation is firm for (15) days and will be subject to review after that time. Price is based on all
work being performed Monday through Friday from 7:00 AM to 4:30 PM.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this quotation. Please feel free to contact me directly at
(616) 583-5211 with any questions.

Respectfully,
BUIST ELECTRIC
Ed Cisler

Ed Cisler
Project Manager

EC/lw
buistelectric.com
2 - 84th Street SW 3201 Lake Street
Byron Center, M| 49315 Kalamazoo, MI 49048
P. 616-878-3315 P: 269-343-9191

F: 616-878-3556 F: 269-343-1122



All >

Current 96.99
Get a : : Your order gualifies for FREE Shipping
Amagon Total: Choose this option at checkout. See
Savings: - $ 50.00 details
S — Apply now
upon approval for the $ 46.99
A_mazon Rewards After Subtotal (2 items): $96.99
Visa Card Savings:

(3 This order contains a gift

Proceed to checkout

Shopping Cart

Price
HDMI Cable 3.3FT, Snowkids 4K $7.99
HDMI Cable 2.0 High Speed 18Gbps, Sponsored Products related to items in
Support 3D, 1080P, 2160P, Audio your cart
Return, Ethernet, 4K HDR -Braided BENFEI High Speed...
Cord Compatible for Video, PC, ‘ . 2,108
Projector, UHD TV, PS4, Blu-ray Red :
in Stock P - See all buying options

~

Eligible for FREE Shipping & FREE Returns
(7] This is a gift Learn more

BDFFLY HDMI...
Qty: 1 Delete Save for later $65.99
Compare with similar items See all buying options
v 4k HDMI Cable 3...

Wireless HD Extender Kit measy $89.00
HD585 Extender/Adapter/Dongle : o
L I
1 See all buying options
i LM HDMI Cable 4K 10ft,...

Long Range 1150ft IR Remote
18,024

Control Extension - 576P
Only 17 left in stock - order soon.

Eligible for FREE Shipping & FREE Returns
() This is a gift Learn more

Qty: 1 Delete Save for later

$12.99

See all buying options

Compare with similar items

Subtotal (2 items): $96.99

The price and availability of items at Amazon.com are subject to change. The Cart is a temporary place to store a list
of your items and reflects each item's most recent price. Learn more
Do you have a gift card or promotional code? We'll ask you to enter your claim code when it's time to pay.

Your recently viewed items

4K HDMI Cable 1.5 ft,... measy Wireless HD... Wireless HD... NEUMI Atom 1080P...
1,250 57 31 168



- Earn 5% back with the Capital One Walmart Rewards Card. -

Est. total $471.69

Congrats — you get free delivery!

onn. Tilting TV Wall Mount Kit for 24" to 84" TVs with HDMI Cable
(ONA16TMO13E)

579:99
o $23.69

Delivery

Add-on services (O selected) View

& Expert Help

Qty:

Remove | Save for later

onn. 70" Class 4K UHD (2160P) LED Roku Smart TV HDR (100012588)

$448.00
Delivery

Add-on services (O selected)

<
®
<

Protection Plans & Expert Help

Quty:
L Remove | Save ForIJ

Saved for later

You have no saved items right now.

eedback

F

B



